
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA 

Meeting  
of the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
of the 

SANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 
A Public Agency 

Tuesday, June 5, 2018 
8:30 AM 

John G. Britton Auditorium 
550 Olive Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD MEMBERS
 Dave Davis (Chair), David Tabor (Vice Chair), Bill Shelor (Secretary), Olivia Rodriguez
(Director), Dick Weinberg (Director), Chuck McQuary (Director), Paula Perotte (Director).

3. REPORT REGARDING POSTING OF AGENDA

CONSENT CALENDAR 

4. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES - (ATTACHMENT - ACTION MAY BE TAKEN)
The Board of Directors will be asked to waive the reading of and approve the draft minutes
for the meeting of May 22, 2018.

5. CASH REPORT - (ATTACHMENTS - ACTION MAY BE TAKEN)
The Board of Directors will be asked to review and approve the Cash Report from May 15,
2018 through May 28, 2018.

THIS CONCLUDES THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public may address the Board of Directors on items within jurisdiction of
the Board that are not scheduled for public hearing.  The time allotted per speaker will be
at the discretion of the Board Chair.  If you wish to address the Board under this item
number, please complete and deliver to the MTD Board Clerk, a “Request to Speak” form
that includes both a description of the subject you wish to address and, if applicable, the
agenda item number for which you would like to comment.  Additional public comment will
be allowed during each agenda item, including closed session items.  Forms are available
at www.sbmtd.com and at MTD Administrative offices.

7. OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 - (ATTACHMENT -
ACTION MAY BE TAKEN)
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors review and consider adoption of the
attached revised draft of the Operating and Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA 

 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  If you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the MTD Administrative Office at 805.963.3364 at least 48 hours in 
advance of the meeting to allow time for MTD to attempt a reasonable accommodation. 

8. DRAFT MTD FY 2019-20 TO FY 2021-22 OVERALL DBE GOAL - (ATTACHMENT - 
ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve MTD's FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22 
Proposed “Overall Goal for Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Participation in Federal 
Transit Administration Assisted Programs.” 
 

9. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT UPDATE - (INFORMATIONAL) 
a. SCE Charge Ready Transit Bus Program 
b. Goleta Bus Stops 

 
10. OTHER BUSINESS AND REPORTS - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
 The Board will report on other related public transit issues and Committee meetings.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT RELATED TO CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) WILL BE ALLOWED BEFORE 
THE RECESS 
 
11. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION - CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY 

NEGOTIATORS - G.C. SECTION 54956.8 - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
The Board will meet in closed session, pursuant to Government Code §54956.8, regarding 
the lease of the MTD-owned 5353 Overpass Road Property.  Under negotiation will be 
price and/or terms of payment.   
 
Negotiators:  MTD by Jerry Estrada, General Manager; Asti Holdings 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 
 

Meeting  
of the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
of the 

SANTA BARBARA METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 
A Public Agency 

Tuesday, May 22, 2018 
8:30 AM 

John G. Britton Auditorium 
550 Olive Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Dave Davis called the meeting to order at 8:31 AM. 
 
2. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD MEMBERS 

Chair Davis reported that all members were present with the exception of Director Dick 
Weinberg (who joined the meeting late at 8:50 am). 

3. REPORT REGARDING POSTING OF AGENDA 
Christina Perry, Administrative Assistant, reported that the agenda was posted on Friday, 
May 18, 2018, at MTD’s Administrative office, mailed and emailed to those on the agenda 
list, and posted on MTD’s website. 

   
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
4. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES - (ATTACHMENT - ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 

The Board of Directors was asked to waive the reading of and approve the draft minutes 
for the meeting of May 15, 2018.   
 
Director Chuck McQuary moved to approve the consent calendar.  Vice Chair David Tabor 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously with two abstentions from 
Directors Bill Shelor and Paula Perotte. 
 

5. CASH REPORT - (ATTACHMENTS - ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
The Board of Directors was asked to review and approve the Cash Report from May 1, 
2018 through May 14, 2018. 
 
Director McQuary moved to approve the consent calendar.  Vice Chair Tabor seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

THIS CONCLUDES THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

No public comments were made.   
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

 

DIRECTOR DICK WEINBERG ENTERED THE MEETING AT 8:39 AM. 
 
7. FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER - (ATTACHMENT - ACTION 

MAY BE TAKEN) 
Assistant Controller Thais Sayat presented the Engagement Letter submitted by 
McGowan Guntermann for performing audit services for the Fiscal Year 2017-18, ending 
June 30, 2018. 
 
Chair Davis requested that the Finance and Human Resources/Risk Committee review 
and report on the audit company selection for the following FY 2018-19 year. 
 
Director McQuary moved to accept the Engagement Letter from McGowan Guntermann.  
Director Olivia Rodriguez seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

8. FINANCIAL UPDATE FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 - 
(ATTACHMENT - INFORMATIONAL) 
Assistant Controller Sayat reviewed the financial results for the nine month period of Fiscal 
Year 2017-18. 
 
Assistant Controller Sayat noted that disaster-related costs were the primary cause of 
district administrative costs exceeding budgeted amounts.  These expenses are expected 
to be offset through reimbursement from The Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA). 
 
The Board asked clarifying questions, which were answered by staff.  General Manager 
Jerry Estrada thanked Assistant General Manager / Controller Brad Davis and Assistant 
Controller Sayat for their work in compiling the financial update. 

 
9. THIRD QUARTER PERFORMANCE REPORTS - (INFORMATIONAL) 

Government Relations and Compliance Manager Steve Maas presented the Quarterly 
Performance Report for the period beginning July 1, 2017, and ending March 31, 2018. 
 
The Board asked questions relating to ridership, routes, and service to University of 
California, Santa Barbara (UCSB) and Santa Barbara City College (SBCC).  Staff 
answered and noted that decreased enrollment at SBCC has led to reduced student 
ridership and may lead to future SBCC service changes. 
 
Vice Chair Tabor and General Manager Estrada commended staff in adjusting service 
routes to account for changing ridership levels.   

 
10. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT UPDATE - (INFORMATIONAL) 

General Manager Estrada presented items listed in the agenda from the General 
Manager’s Report.  He addressed additional items, including concerns about Build Your 
Dreams (BYD), the manufacturer of MTD’s new electric shuttles.  General Manager 
Estrada counseled patience during the testing phase of the shuttles and credited BYD for 
customizing the shuttles to MTD specifications, noting that other manufacturers did not 
offer that option. 
 
General Manager Estrada commended Transit Planner Mark Clyde and Route Planner 
and Scheduler Jennifer Tanner for adjusting routes to meet service needs. 
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

 

Marketing and Community Relations Manager Hillary Blackerby answered Director 
Weinberg’s questions regarding lost bike procedure.  General Manager Estrada thanked 
the Board for agreeing to partner with the non-profit Santa Barbara Bicycle Coalition and 
affiliate Bici Centro. 
 
Director Bill Shelor inquired about funding awarded to Santa Barbara County Association 
of Governments (SBCAG) and MTD.  General Manager Estrada responded and 
expressed optimism for the continued partnership with SBCAG. 
 
Director Shelor asked clarifying questions regarding the SBCC smart card procedure, 
which were answered by staff. 

 
11. OTHER BUSINESS AND REPORTS - (ACTION MAY BE TAKEN) 
 Chair Davis thanked MTD staff and the Board for holding consecutive board and 

committee meetings. 
 
 SBCAG Executive Director Marjie Kirn provided updates regarding new funding and the 

California Transportation Commission meeting on May 16, 2018. 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Rodriguez moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:37 AM. Director Weinberg 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District

Board Meeting of June 5, 2018
Cash Report

For the Period May 15, 2018 through May 28, 2018

$5,794,154.65

MONEY MARKET

Beginning Balance May 15, 2018

Passenger Fares 99,111.49
Accounts Receivable 44,008.80
Measure A Transfer 4,178.89
Miscellaneous Income 2,122.85
Prepaids & Advertising 1,501.30

150,923.33Total Deposits

8.07Workers' Comp
(1,615.11)Garn/Escrow Transfers

(33,185.16)401(k)/Pension Transfer
(153,605.65)Payroll Taxes
(322,362.01)Accounts Payable
(357,264.06)Payroll
(500,000.00)Wire Transfer

(1,368,023.92)Total Disbursements

$4,577,054.06Total Cash and Investments as of May 28, 2018:

CASH INVESTMENTS 

WC / Liability Reserves ($4,407,656.81)

Ending Balance

4,577,054.06

Working Capital                                                      

LAIF Account $6,436,593.83

Total Cash Balance $11,013,647.89

Money Market Account

$6,605,991.08

SELF INSURED LIABILITY ACCOUNTS

29-May-18Cash Report Cover Sheet 17:46



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District 
Accounts Payable

Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  117975 4/19/2018 KENNETH B. MILLS                   PROCUREMENT SERVICES                       2,123.00 V

  118045 5/3/2018 CUMMINS PACIFIC, LLC               BUS PARTS & REPAIRS                              0.00 V

  118046 5/3/2018 CUMMINS PACIFIC, LLC               BUS PARTS & REPAIRS                              0.00 V

  118057 5/3/2018 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   0.00 V

  118058 5/3/2018 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   0.00 V

  118064 5/3/2018 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                  0.00 V

  118121 5/17/2018 ABC BUS COMPANIES INC              BUS PARTS                                                   152.76  

  118122 5/17/2018 APPLIED MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES BUS WASH SUPPLIES                                 210.19  

  118123 5/17/2018 AMERICAN MOVING PARTS, LLC    BUS PARTS                                                   2,196.01  

  118124 5/17/2018 HENRY ANDREWS                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    282.06  

  118125 5/17/2018 APPLEONE EMPLOYMENT SERVIC CONTRACT EMPLOYMENT                      2,354.56  

  118126 5/17/2018 ASBURY ENVIRONMENTAL              WASTE OIL RECYCLER                              35.00  

  118127 5/17/2018 BIG BRAND TIRES, BRANDCO BILL SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE        827.23  

  118128 5/17/2018 BNS ELECTRONICS, INC.              SANTA YNEZ SITE RENTAL                      285.28  

  118129 5/17/2018 JAMES BRACKETT                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    98.00  

  118130 5/17/2018 BUENA TOOL, INC.                   SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                  54.71  

  118131 5/17/2018 ROBERT BURNHAM                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    285.00  

  118132 5/17/2018 CALIFORNIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY, I SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                  22.26  

  118133 5/17/2018 GILBERT CALLES                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    294.00  

  118134 5/17/2018 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS                BUS PARTS & SUPPLIES                            0.00 V

  118135 5/17/2018 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS                BUS PARTS & SUPPLIES                            273.24  

  118136 5/17/2018 CITY OF SANTA BARBARA              SUPERSTOPS - PERMIT FEES                    80.00  

  118137 5/17/2018 CELTIS VENTURES, INC.              MARKETING SERVICES                             8,882.50  

  118138 5/17/2018 CENTRAL COAST CIRCULATION, L BUS BOOK DISTRIBUTION                        575.00  

  118139 5/17/2018 STAN CISOWSKI                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    604.56  

  118140 5/17/2018 COMMUNITY RADIO, INC.              GIB. SITE RENTAL                                       256.29  

  118141 5/17/2018 CINTAS CORPORATION                 FIRST AID SUPPLIES                                   440.28  

  118142 5/17/2018 CIO SOLUTIONS, LP                  FIREWALL UPGRADE 23,361.61  

  118143 5/17/2018 CUMMINS PACIFIC, LLC               BUS PARTS & REPAIRS                              2,960.18  

  118144 5/17/2018 CURTIS, NANCY                      RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    154.15  

  118145 5/17/2018 DIESEL FORWARD, INC.               BUS PARTS                                                   4,910.27  

  118146 5/17/2018 LYNROSE PARAS DIMALANTA        REIMBURSEMENTS                                    131.80  

  118147 5/17/2018 DRC DIRECT LLC        DBA          EV/CHARGER REPAIRS                              5,011.82  

  118148 5/17/2018 DOCUPRODUCTS CORPORATION    COPIER MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES         211.09  

  118149 5/17/2018 DOWNTOWN ORGANIZATION, INC. TC MAINTENANCE                                     450.00  

  118150 5/17/2018 EASY LIFT TRANSPORTATION, INC MONTHLY ADA SUBSIDY                         72,421.50  

  118151 5/17/2018 ERGOMETRICS, INC.                  DRIVER TEST SCORING                             25.00  

  118152 5/17/2018 SHERRIE FISHER                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    290.52  

17:4529-May-18Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  118153 5/17/2018 FLEET SERVICES, INC.               BUS PARTS                                                   848.66  

  118154 5/17/2018 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA INC.           TELEPHONES                                               1,138.23  

  118155 5/17/2018 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   0.00 V

  118156 5/17/2018 GIBBS INTERNATIONAL INC            BUS PARTS                                                   3,001.24  

  118157 5/17/2018 GILLIG LLC                         BUS PARTS                                                   6,697.16  

  118158 5/17/2018 GARY GLEASON                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    247.95  

  118159 5/17/2018 GOGETTERS, LLC      DBA            COURIER SERVICES                                   75.00  

  118160 5/17/2018 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO      LEASED TIRES                                             13,529.77  

  118161 5/17/2018 JIM HAGGERTY                       RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    260.84  

  118162 5/17/2018 ALI HABIBI                         RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    264.77  

  118163 5/17/2018 HI-LINE ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC BUS PARTS                                                   437.25  

  118164 5/17/2018 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                  0.00 V

  118165 5/17/2018 HOME IMPROVEMENT CTR.             SHOP/B&G SUPPLIES                                  339.59  

  118166 5/17/2018 HR AUTOGLASS  DBA                  BUS PARTS/REPAIRS                                  455.00  

  118167 5/17/2018 INTELLICORP RECORD INC.            PRE-EMPLOYMENT CHECK                      78.75  

  118168 5/17/2018 JAY DANIEL ROBERTSON               RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    277.61  

  118169 5/17/2018 DONALD JACKSON                     RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    147.00  

  118170 5/17/2018 JANICARE    DBA                    JANITORIAL SERVICES                              4,991.00  

  118171 5/17/2018 JERRY'S PLUMBING & HEATING, I PLUMBING REPAIRS                                  560.00  

  118172 5/17/2018 LOUIS JONES                        RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    274.00  

  118173 5/17/2018 KIMBALL MIDWEST                    SHOP SUPPLIES                                           338.91  

  118174 5/17/2018 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC                SHOP SUPPLIES                                           324.59  

  118175 5/17/2018 LMA ARCHITECTS, CORP.              ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES                    22,021.12  

  118176 5/17/2018 LENZ PEST CONTROL   DBA            FUMIGATION SERVICES                            40.00  

  118177 5/17/2018 MC CORMIX CORP. (OIL)              LUBRICANTS                                                2,897.90  

  118178 5/17/2018 MC CORMIX CORP. (GAS)              FUEL-SERVICE VEHICLES                         2,423.62  

  118179 5/17/2018 KENNETH B. MILLS                   PROCUREMENT SERVICES                       385.00  

  118180 5/17/2018 MURPHY ELECTRIC MAINTENANC ELECTRICAL REPAIRS/INSTALLATION 143.10  

  118181 5/17/2018 MOHAWK MFG. AND SUPPLY CO.   BUS PARTS                                                   1,851.87  

  118182 5/17/2018 MCI SERVICE PARTS, INC.            BUS PARTS                                                   159.73  

  118183 5/17/2018 MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER             SHOP & OFFICE SUPPLIES                         1,046.95  

  118184 5/17/2018 NATIONAL INTERSTATE INS INC.   LIABILITY INSURANCE                             26,703.01  

  118185 5/17/2018 NU-COOL REDI GREEN, INC            COOLANTS & SHOP SUPPLIES                 832.48  

  118186 5/17/2018 NORTHWEST PUMP & EQUIPMENT FUEL ISLAND SUPPLIES                            182.59  

  118187 5/17/2018 PREVOST CAR INC.- CREDIT DEPT. BUS PARTS                                                   441.49  

  118188 5/17/2018 N/S CORPORATION                    BUS WASHER PARTS                                  1,061.01  

  118189 5/17/2018 OLD COAST LANDSCAPE, INC.         BUS STOP BENCH INSTALLATION          1,800.00  

  118190 5/17/2018 OLS SERVICE, INC.                  PARTS & REPAIRS 2,850.30  

  118191 5/17/2018 PERRY LINCOLN MERCURY MAZD SERVICE VEHICLE PARTS / REPAIRS     934.34  

  118192 5/17/2018 PETTY CASH - GOMEZ, LILLY          MISC. PURCHASES                                      460.64  

  118193 5/17/2018 CAREY POINDEXTER                   RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    282.34  

17:4529-May-18Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  118194 5/17/2018 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC.         SHOP SUPPLIES                                           409.99  

  118195 5/17/2018 REPUBLIC ELEVATOR, INC             ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE                     164.19  

  118196 5/17/2018 R.C.A. RUBBER COMPANY              BUS PARTS                                                   733.44  

  118197 5/17/2018 RICON CORPORATION                  BUS PARTS                                                   313.75  

  118198 5/17/2018 SAFETY-KLEEN CORPORATION       SHOP SUPPLIES                                           261.14  

  118199 5/17/2018 SANSUM CLINIC                      MEDICAL EXAMS                                        1,497.41  

  118200 5/17/2018 SAFEGUARD         DBA              OFFICE SUPPLIES                                        289.41  

  118201 5/17/2018 SANTA BARBARA FASTENERS, INC SHOP SUPPLIES                                           85.00  

  118202 5/17/2018 SCRTTC                             TRAINING BOARD MEMBERSHIP 1,000.00  

  118203 5/17/2018 SANTA BARBARA HOSE & SUPPLY, BUS PARTS                                                   24.31  

  118204 5/17/2018 SB HUMAN RESOURCES  (SBHRA)   RENEWAL MEMBERSHIP                          40.00  

  118205 5/17/2018 SB LOCKSMITHS, INC.                B&G REPAIR & SUPPLIES                          27.17  

  118206 5/17/2018 SANTA BARBARA NEWSPRESS    D BUS SCHEDULE BOOKLETS                     7,874.51  

  118207 5/17/2018 SANTA BARBARA NEWS PRESS       PUBLIC NOTICES/EMPLOYMENT ADS   95.04  

  118208 5/17/2018 SILVAS OIL CO., INC.               LUBRICANTS                                                659.35  

  118209 5/17/2018 SM TIRE, CORP.                     BUS TIRE MOUNTING                                482.50  

  118210 5/17/2018 SOAP MAN DISTRIBUTIN   DBA       CLEANING SUPPLIES                                 163.13  

  118211 5/17/2018 SOCALGAS                           UTILITIES                                                      216.22  

  118212 5/17/2018 STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERC OFFICE SUPPLIES                                        269.62  

  118213 5/17/2018 STEWART'S DE-ROOTING & PLUM PLUMBING REPAIRS                                  336.00  

  118214 5/17/2018 TDS SERVICE CORP.  DBA  TRANSI BUS PARTS REPAIRS                                  628.50  

  118215 5/17/2018 TELCOM, INC.                       RADIOS & INSTALLATION 5,393.83  

  118216 5/17/2018 TANK TEAM INC.                     TANK TESTS                                                 1,784.73  

  118217 5/17/2018 TRC ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC BUS INSPECTION SERVICES                     1,575.00  

  118218 5/17/2018 TRANSIT TALENT LLC          DBA    MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES                    175.00  

  118219 5/17/2018 TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANIES (T DIESEL FUEL                                                46,582.69  

  118220 5/17/2018 UOP-WESTGATE CENTER FOR LEA TRANSIT MANAGEMENT TRAINING 2,190.00  

  118221 5/17/2018 VALLEY POWER SYSTEMS, INC.      BUS PARTS                                                   5,841.36  

  118222 5/17/2018 VENTURA COUNTY STAR     DBA    PUBLIC NOTICE ADS                                  75.82  

  118223 5/17/2018 VENTURA COUNTY OVERHEAD D B&G REPAIRS & SUPPLIES                        737.50  

  118224 5/17/2018 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY      DBA JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                              1,075.62  

  118225 5/17/2018 WURTH USA WEST INC.                SHOP SUPPLIES                                           469.41  

  118226 5/17/2018 ALEXANDER YOUNG                    RETIREE HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT    260.40  

  118227 5/25/2018 CERTIFIED ENVIRONMENTAL         PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                        1,387.40  

  118228 5/25/2018 FEDEX         dba                  FREIGHT CHARGES                                    234.76  

  118229 5/25/2018 STATE OF CALIFORNIA                PAYROLL RELATED                                   165.00  

  118230 5/25/2018 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA INC.           TELEPHONES                                               807.65  

  118231 5/25/2018 ROBIN GONZALEZ                     PR RELATED                                                 250.00  

  118232 5/25/2018 KENNETH B. MILLS                   PROCUREMENT SERVICES                       2,123.00  

  118233 5/25/2018 NATIONAL DRIVE                     PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              44.00  

  118234 5/25/2018 ANN BRADY OTTIERI                  PAYROLL RELATED                                   277.00  

17:4529-May-18Accounts Payable Check Register



Check # Date Company Description Amount Voids

  118235 5/25/2018 SB COUNTY FEDERAL CREDIT UNI PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              260.00  

  118236 5/25/2018 SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF'S DEPT PAYROLL RELATED                                   125.00  

  118237 5/25/2018 SO. CAL. EDISON CO.                UTILITIES                                                      6,629.21  

  118238 5/25/2018 TEAMSTERS UNION LOCAL NO. 18 UNION DUES                                                758.84  

  118239 5/25/2018 UNITED WAY OF SB                   PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              68.00  

  118240 5/25/2018 VOICE SMART NETWORKS, LLC      PHONE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE CONT 633.43  

  118241 5/25/2018 YACO SCHOLARSHIP FUND              PAYROLL DEDUCTION                              48.00  

324,485.01

0.00

$322,362.01

Prior Cash Report Voided Checks: 2,123.00

Current Cash Report Voided Checks:

Grand Total:

17:4529-May-18Accounts Payable Check Register



Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District
Cash Receipts of Accounts Receivable

Date Company Description Amount

5/15/2018 Department of Rehabilitation       Passes/Passports Sales                                           728.00

5/15/2018 SB School District                 Passes/Token Sales                                               24,750.00

5/22/2018 City of S.B. Waterfront Department Waterfront Shuttle Service-Cruise Ship                  4,138.40

5/22/2018 City of S.B. Waterfront Department Waterfront Shuttle Service-Cruise Ship                  4,138.40

5/22/2018 City of SB-Environmental Services D Advertising on Buses                                             1,790.00

5/22/2018 City of SB-Environmental Services D Advertising on Buses                                             1,660.00

5/22/2018 Idea Engineering, Inc.             Advertising on Buses                                             2,934.00

5/22/2018 Idea Engineering, Inc.             Advertising on Buses                                             2,934.00

5/22/2018 True Media LLC/Cottage Health      Advertising on Buses                                             936.00

$44,008.80Total Accounts Receivable Paid During Period

5/29/2018 5:46:05 PMCash Report Accounts Receivable Printed



 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: JUNE 5, 2018 AGENDA ITEM: #7 

DEPARTMENT: FINANCE 

TYPE: ACTION ITEM 

PREPARED BY: BRAD DAVIS ____________________ 
                     Signature            
 
REVIEWED BY: GENERAL MANAGER ____________________  
                          Signature            
 
SUBJECT: OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors review and consider adoption of the attached 
revised draft of the Operating and Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Staff presented the first draft of the FY 2018-19 budget to the Board last March 13, 2018. The 
attached second draft of the budget was reviewed by the Finance and Human Resources 
Committee on May 24, 2018, and approved for bringing to the full Board for consideration. 
 
The revised budget takes into account Committee and Board direction regarding efforts to reduce 
the $950,000 operating deficit contained in the first draft. With additional revenues and cost 
reductions, this second draft includes a projected $484,000 operating deficit. 
 
Staff will present the budget to the Board at the meeting and include a media presentation. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 

• Draft Fiscal Year 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget 



 

DRAFT 

 

 

OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2018-19 

 

Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District 
550 Olive Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
Administration: (805) 963-3364 
Schedule Information: (805) 963-3366 
Website: www.sbmtd.gov 
 
 

 
June 5, 2018 

http://www.sbmtd.gov/


FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft June 5, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft  June 5, 2018 

Message from the General Manager 

Overview 
The proposed operating budget for fiscal year 2018-19 requires the use of nearly $500,000 or 1.9% of 
expenditures to balance.  In March, staff issued a draft budget that forecasted the use of nearly a million 
dollars or 3.8% of the draft operating budget for fiscal year 2018-19.  Staff has recommended temporarily 
freezing a few unfilled staff positions (e.g., Transit Development Manager and Purchasing 
Administrator).  Additionally, in the proposed budget the full-time equivalent for maintenance personnel 
is held at current levels; staff had included an increase of one full-time equivalent in the aforementioned 
draft budget.  Other cost saving adjustments to unfilled but budgeted positions are also proposed in the 
final budget.  The Board’s recent decision to further fund the OPEB Trust, dealing with retiree health 
insurance commitments, and begin paying expenditures from the trust also helped close the gap in the 
estimated structural imbalance in the operating budget. Staff is optimistic that outside funding will be 
acquired to assist with the development of a Facilities Master Plan.  As such, the budgeted amount for 
this item was reduced to the equivalent of a local match. 

Capital Budget 
The capital budget will be strained in the long-term due to the expiration of Proposition 1B proceeds. 
Proposition 1B was enacted by the voters in 2006, and authorized the issuance of nearly $20 billion in 
State general obligation bonds for specific transportation programs. Governor Schwarzenegger signed 
into law Senate Bill 88 (2007), which defines the role of the California Transportation Commission (CTC) 
as the administrative agency responsible for programming and allocating the majority of the funds.  The 
CTC awarded MTD over $16.8 million in capital grants—primarily for bus replacements—since the 
enactment of the program. This translates into approximately $1.5 million annually. 

In 2017, Governor Brown signed into law Senate Bill 1–Transportation funding resulting in a 12 cent 
increase in the base gasoline excise tax and a new transportation improvement fee based on vehicle 
value.  The bulk of the revenue raised goes to various state and local road programs, as well as public 
transit, goods movement and traffic congestion.  For MTD, the new funds are received as additional 
State Transit Assistance revenue. (SB1-STA) Typically, MTD allocates all State Transit Assistance (STA) 
funds for capital projects.  This year is no exception, as the proposed capital budget includes all of the 
State Transit Assistance revenue including new SB1-STA proceeds.  Ultimately, the new SB1-STA funds 
are critical to MTD to offset the conclusion of Proposition 1B-Transportation funding. 

A few years ago, President Obama signed into law a five-year, $305 billion highway bill “Fixing America’s 
Surface Transportation Act,” or the FAST Act.  The FAST Act included an increase to the Small Transit 
Intensive Communities (STIC) program, to which MTD qualifies, commencing in fiscal year 2018-19. STIC 
proceeds are awarded to MTD via the Urbanized Area Formula Funding program (49 U.S.C. 5307).  Funds 
from the 5307 Urbanized Area Formula Program have traditionally been budgeted by MTD for operating 
purposes.  

Fiscal Strategy 
Due in large part to the uncertainty surrounding the SB1-STA funds, staff proposes that approximately 
$500,000 of the $5.5 million expected in fiscal year 2018-19 federal 5307 Urbanized Area Formula funds 
be allocated to the capital budget.  Doing so reduces, but does not entirely mitigate, the loss of SB1-STA 



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft June 5, 2018 

revenue within the capital budget if the voters of California decide to repeal the fees initiated as a result 
of the implementation of SB1.  

However, if the voters reaffirm the SB1-STA fees in November, staff would likely recommend a mid-year 
budget revision to reallocate the $500,000 in federal 5307 Urbanized Area Formula funds to the 
operating budget to offset the need to utilize cash reserves to balance the budget. 

The Year in Review 
As the fiscal year draws to an end and we begin to reflect on what has been accomplished, it is impossible 
to forget the catastrophes that struck our community.  The Thomas Fire and subsequent debris flow left 
the South Coast damaged but its residents are determined to recover and flourish. While the Thomas 
Fire had our resources in a constant state of readiness throughout a good portion of December, the 
debris flow that occurred in January truly tested us as public servants.  In short, we are very proud of our 
employee’s response during those challenging times. 

MTD’s implementation of the First/Last Mile service to support the retimed Amtrak service has without 
a doubt been a success.  Kudos to the Maintenance team for turning around five of the recently acquired 
SamTrans buses in short order and to the Planning and Operations departments for their work preparing 
and executing the service seamlessly. 

Our introduction of new technologies is progressing well, as we are in the final testing phase of the new 
smartcard integration between the farebox system and UCSB/SBCC student identification cards. We are 
optimistic that registration stickers will soon be a thing of the past.  The new mobile application providing 
our customers with real-time information regarding the status of buses has been very popular, with 
more than 7,800 downloads since its release last August. 

Looking Ahead 
Rising diesel fuel costs and the need for additional facility space are two of the more immediate 
operational issues facing MTD.  Additionally, the potential for increased ADA paratransit related 
expenses over the next few years would also strain the operating budget.  Finally, the rate at which 
ridership is declining has slowed but the negative impact on MTD’s operating revenue is significant.  As 
such, consideration of a future change to the fare policy is recommended early in calendar year 2019. 

Jerry Estrada 
General Manager 

 

 



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft June 5, 2018 

Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District 

OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2018-19 

 

 

Table of Contents 
Executive Summary ........................................................................ 1 

Transit Service Level ....................................................................... 2 

Operating Budget ............................................................................ 3 

Operating Revenue .................................................................... 3 

Operating Expenses .................................................................. 5 

Capital Budget ................................................................................. 8 

Capital Projects .......................................................................... 8 

Capital Revenue ........................................................................ 9 

Capital Fund Balances ............................................................. 10 

Forecast & Reserves ..................................................................... 11 

Five-Year Forecast .................................................................. 11 

Operating Reserves ................................................................. 12 

Retirement Benefit Obligations ...................................................... 12 

Pension .................................................................................... 12 

Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) ............................... 12 

Detailed Budget Tables ................................................................. 13 

 

  



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft June 5, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -1- June 5, 2018 

Executive Summary  
The operating budget for the Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District (MTD) for fiscal year 
2018-19 is $26.3 million. With anticipated operating revenue of $25.8 million, the use of $484,000 
in reserves is recommended to balance the budget. With a projected operating shortfall in FY17-
18 as well, MTD is experiencing its first deficits in well over a decade. There are sufficient 
operating reserves to cover the funding gaps, if necessary, as well as potential new sources of 
operating revenue. The five-year budget projection does indicate growing future deficits 
assuming the continuance of recent growth patterns in revenues and expenses, including a 
status quo in the service level and fare structure. Yet, as discussed in the Message from the 
General Manager, the status quo is not likely with several upcoming decisions and outcomes—
some under the control of MTD, some not—that will affect District finances. 

 
Some of the more prominent assumptions and factors influencing the FY18-19 budget include: 

♦ Little change in the service level with reductions offsetting the new first/last mile service 
♦ A projected bottoming out of the fare revenue reductions of recent years 
♦ Continued difficulty in hiring and retaining drivers, mechanics, and other positions 
♦ Proactive measures taken to reduce the initial budget deficit estimate 
♦ An significant increase in the cost of fuel after a number of years of price declines 

This budget report will provide a comprehensive overview of the budget for the next year as well 
as updates on capital funding, the five-year operating forecast and its effect on reserves, and 
status of any unfunded retirement benefit liabilities. 

  

FY 18-19 FY 17-18 FY 17-18
Revenue Budget Budget Amt % Estimate Amt %
Fare Revenue $7,050 $7,145 ($95) -1% $7,002 $48 1%
LTF Sale Tax Revenue 7,921 7,771 150 2% 7,548 374 5%
FTA Operating Assistance 5,221 5,082 139 3% 5,215 6 0%
Measure A Sale Tax 2,091 2,014 77 4% 2,014 76 4%
State & Local Operating 1,440 1,260 180 14% 1,217 222 18%
Property Tax Revenue 1,180 1,213 (33) -3% 1,192 (12) -1%
Non-Transportation Income 948 836 111 13% 897 51 6%

$25,850 $25,322 $528 2% $25,086 $764 3%
Expenses
Route Operations $16,100 $16,184 ($84) -1% $16,357 ($256) -2%
Vehicle Maintenance 5,659 5,184 476 9% 4,940 719 15%
Passenger Accommodations 1,534 1,464 69 5% 1,483 50 3%
General Overhead 3,041 2,928 112 4% 3,020 20 1%

$26,333 $25,760 $574 2% $25,800 $534 2%

Net Surplus/(Deficit) ($484) ($438) ($714)

($ thousands)

Change Change

Operating Budget



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -2- June 5, 2018 

Transit Service Level 
The approved service level for FY18-19 is relatively unchanged from the prior year with a 
decrease of 440 revenue hours. With the recent agreement with the Santa Barbara County 
Association of Governments (SBCAG) for the provision of Amtrak commuter train first/last mile 
service, the service level will actually increase to just over 225,000 revenue hours, a 0.5% rise 
from FY17-18. In the previous five years, the service level has expanded by 12%. This followed 
service reductions stemming from subsidy reductions during the Great Recession. A description 
of the route and service changes taking effect this August are presented below. 

 
Line 15x Reroute – The SBCC/UCSB Express is being rerouted off of the Mesa and will circle 
around the Santa Barbara City College (SBCC) main campus. The route will travel in a consistent 
one-way direction all day from the University of California, Santa Barbara (UCSB) toward Isla 
Vista and Camino Real Marketplace, rather than reversing in the afternoon. Positive impacts 
include more direct access to SBCC all day; improved on-time performance; additional trips; and 
a simplification of the bus routing. 

Lines 20/21x Changes – Line 21x typically has 
not operated as an express service recently due 
to increasing congestion on Highway 101. At 
times, a trip can take longer than on Line 20. 
Thus, Line 21x will be suspended until 
congestion during the peak commute hours 
through the Highway 101 between Carpinteria 
and Santa Barbara improves. The hours used 
on Line 21x will, for the most part, be used for 
improvements to Line 20 service: nearly every 
trip will be allowed 60 minutes to improve the on-
time performance; and more consistent service 
will be provided during peak hours. 

First/Last Mile Service – Since the Amtrak trains were retimed last April to provide a more 
commuter-oriented service to the South Coast, MTD has provided a first/last mile shuttle service 

 Change Description Hours  

 Approved FY 2017-18 service level 224,084  

 Line 15x Reroute -50  

 Lines 20 Enhancements 4,030  

 Line 21x Suspension -4,130  

 First/Last Mile Service 1,552  

 Calendar & Full Year of PY Changes -290  

 FY 2018-19 Service Level 225,196  

    



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -3- June 5, 2018 

to assist commuters getting to and from their ultimate destinations. An agreement between 
SBCAG and MTD specifying the service provisions is effective with the outset of FY18-19. 

Operating Budget 
Operating Revenue 
Revenue supporting MTD operations is projected at $25.8 million for FY18-19. This figure is up 
2% and 3%, respectively, from the budgeted and estimated revenue for the current year. Fares, 
LTF sales tax revenue, federal formula assistance and Measure A sales tax revenue provide the 
bulk of MTD’s operating revenue. These and other MTD funding sources are discussed below. 

Fare Revenue – Fare revenue of $7 
million is budgeted for the coming 
year, a 1% reduction from the FY17-
18 budget and 1% increase from the 
estimated fares for the year. Looking 
at fares tied directly to ridership, cash 
and pass sales revenue in FY18-19 is 
expected to hold to the prior year level. 
If achieved, it would represent an end 
to the decline begun in FY15-16, when 
such revenue fell by 13%. That was 
followed by a 9% drop last year, and 
an estimated 5% decline in FY17-18. 
This year’s improvement is in spite of 
lower fares in December and January 
that resulted from the natural 

disasters. 

Many reasons have been put forth to explain the falling ridership at MTD and elsewhere including 
increased personal vehicle ownership, falling gas prices, and a switch to alternative modes of 
transportation. It is likely a combination of these and perhaps other factors.1 Regardless of the 
cause, it is welcome news that the decline in farebox revenue may be at an end. 

 
1 A recent study by the UCLA Institute of Transportation concluded that increased automobile ownership, primarily 
by low-income and foreign-born households, is the main cause in falling transit ridership in Southern California. 



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -4- June 5, 2018 

 

Contract fare revenue comes primarily from three sources: the City of Santa Barbara for the 
Downtown-Waterfront Shuttle (DWS); UC Santa Barbara (UCSB); and Santa Barbara City 
College (SBCC). The DWS contract supports a reduced fare of 50 cents and was renewed last 
year for an additional five-year term. The annual contract price is modified in line with the 
changes in a specified consumer price index and will increase 3% to $1.2 million for FY18-19. 

Both UCSB and SBCC contract fares are based on a fixed fee per student. UCSB enrollment 
and the corresponding income have risen on average 2.5% over the past five years. A 2% 
increase is assumed for next year. SBCC enrollment continues to decline. The loss in revenue 
for FY17-18 was mitigated by a 3% fee increase last December. This month SBCC and the 
District renewed the student transit agreement for an additional two years with no change to the 
fee. For FY18-19, the budget assumes a leveling off of enrollment predicated on additional 
efforts by SBCC to attract students. If necessary, it can be updated in the budget revision. 

Federal Operating Assistance – Section 5307 Federal Transit Administration (FTA) formula 
operating assistance is budgeted at $5.2 million for FY18-19, which is essentially unchanged 
from the level recently approved in the federal budget for the current fiscal year. A portion of 
Section 5307 funds, referred to as STIC for “small transit intensive communities,” is available to 
transit operators that meet certain criteria measuring the efficiency and density of service. MTD 
has qualified for and received STIC funds since the program’s inception. The FAST Act 
authorizes a large increase in STIC in FY18-19. If funded, it would increase the District’s 5307 
funding by approximately $500,000. Prior to the current fiscal year, approved federal budgets 
have been below the authorized FAST Act funding levels. Because of uncertainty in being fully 
funded in FY18-19, the additional STIC funds have been programmed as capital revenue.2 

LTF Sales Tax Revenue – Local Transportation Fund (LTF) sales tax revenue, MTD’s single 
largest operating subsidy, is projected at $7.9 million for next year. This figure is provided by 
SBCAG for use in the LTF claim submittal. The amount is 2% more than the current year budget. 
However, LTF receipts in FY17-18 are expected to come in under budget as a result of the 

 
2 FTA Section 5307 grant funds may be used for either operating or capital purposes. If necessary, the increased 
STIC funds can be reprogrammed back as operating revenue as part of the mid-year budget revision. 



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -5- June 5, 2018 

temporary downturn in economic activity stemming from the Thomas Fire and Montecito Debris 
Flow. With one month remaining in the fiscal year, LTF revenue is $170,000, from the budget.  

Measure A Operating Assistance – MTD operating assistance provided by Measure A is 
budgeted at just under $2.1 million for FY18-19. This estimate, provided by SBCAG, represents 
a 4% increase from the current year budget which is in line with the results to date. Through 
May, 2018, Measure A receipts for FY17-18 have not reflected the downturn in South Coast 
economic activity from the recent natural disasters. Measure A is funded by the 2008 Santa 
Barbara County voter-approved ¼ percent sales tax supplement. 

State & Local Operating Assistance – State and local operating assistance includes revenue 
provided to fund specific service enhancements or programs. More than 80% of the $1.4 million 
budgeted for FY18-19 is from UCSB for the continued support of Line 28 and the Lines 12x/24x 
expanded service hours. New in FY18-19 is approximately $200,000 provided by SBCAG for 
the first/last mile service previously discussed. State assistance includes $50,000 from the Low-
Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) and is allocated to support the second of three 
years of enhanced marketing activities. 
Property Tax Revenue – Property tax revenue, providing nearly 5% of MTD’s operating income, 
is expected to be down from the current fiscal year due to the anticipated reduction in assessed 
valuations. The County Auditor-Controller estimates that the effects of the natural disasters will 
reduce the District’s property tax allocation by 3% in FY18-19 (in FY17-18, the County expects 
only a 1% decline). This follows several years of strong growth in such income coinciding with 
increasing real property values. The recent UCSB Economic Summit publication projects that 
the real median home price will be up 6% this year, indicating that the escalation of real property 
valuations in the local market will continue. 

Non-Transportation Income – Income of $600,000 from advertisements on buses is predicted 
for FY18-19. This revenue source grew steadily for a number of years until a slight drop-off in 
FY16-17. This turned around in FY17-18 although, based on current ad space sales, little growth 
is expected in the coming year. The lease of the Overpass facility will expire at the end of April, 
2019. The current tenant retains right of first refusal for an option to renew for up to an additional 
five-year term with the lease renegotiated to the current market rate. MTD is currently in 
discussions with the tenant regarding possible changes to the lease agreement. Interest income 
earned from working capital is expected to increase by 40% to $115,000 in next fiscal year. Such 
an upsurge is due to rising interest rates as a reaction to increasing concerns with inflation. 

Operating Expenses 
For the 2018-19 fiscal year, operating 
expenses are budgeted at $26.3 million, 
up 2% from both the budget and 
estimated outlays for FY17-18. With a 
relatively static service level, the growth 
in outlays is for the most part due to 
scheduled wage and benefit increases 
as well as the effects of inflation on the 
cost of goods and services. A number of 
actions were also taken to reduce the 
originally projected deficit for FY18-19. 
These and other atypical expense 
variances are discussed below. 



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -6- June 5, 2018 

Human Resources – As a service-oriented organization, wages and fringe benefits account for 
74% of the District’s operating budget. The year-over-year growth in employee costs is expected 
to be under 3%. Following are some of the more relevant personnel cost considerations: 

♦ There is little change in driver pay hours due to only a minor variation in the service level. 
♦ The inability to hire and retain the desired number of drivers continues to affects costs 

including the need for more scheduled overtime; and premium pay for working off days. 
♦ As budget balancing measures, the vacant transit development manager position will 

remain unfilled; and a purchasing administrator in the first budget draft has been removed. 
♦ Maintenance supervision costs show a sharp rise because the maintenance manager 

position was vacant during FY17-18 and expected to be filled in the coming year. Also, 
FY18-19 will include a full year of the night superintendent position filled last January. 

♦ Vacancies remain for a fare revenue clerk, a mechanic, and a service worker. 

Risk-Related Costs – As risk-related costs can vary considerably from year to year due to the 
unpredictability of claims activity, the assumptions used in determining such costs are based on 
longer-term trends. As a case in point, expenses accrued for workers compensation in FY17-18 
are up considerably relative to prior years due to increases in reserves for older claims. The 
budget for FY18-19 assumes a return to more typical levels seen over the last five years. With 
respect to liability costs, the video cameras recently installed on MTD buses have been of great 
assistance in reviewing claims. As the majority of the videos reviewed have exonerated MTD of 
culpability, there has been a reduction in claims which ultimately will be reflected in costs. 

 
Fuel, Power & Lubricants – Budgeted diesel fuel expenditures of $1.5 million in FY18-19 are 
nearly $200,000 above current year costs due to a sharp rise in oil prices over the past year. 
The current fixed price contract of $1.68 per gallon is projected to increase to $2.25 per gallon 
effective with the end of the existing contract this November. The full-year effect of such an 
escalation exceeds $250,000. The increase is already being felt in the cost of engine oil, fossil 
fuel-based lubricants, and service vehicle gasoline. 

FY 18-19 FY 17-18 FY 16-17 FY 15-16 FY 14-15 FY 13-14
Budget Estimate Actual Actual Actual Actual

Workers Comp Claims $505 $960 $428 $470 $195 $753
WC Insurance & Services 413 411 431 329 349 262
  Workers Comp Subtotal $918 $1,371 $858 $799 $544 $1,015

Liability Claims 150 23 61 300 295 76
Liability Ins. & Services 424 439 588 422 404 333
  Liability Subtotal $574 $462 $650 $722 $699 $409

$1,493 $1,833 $1,508 $1,521 $1,242 $1,424

($ thousands)
Risk-Related Costs



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -7- June 5, 2018 

 

  



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -8- June 5, 2018 

Capital Budget 
The capital budget for FY18-19 is $18.7 million. Nearly three-quarters of the capital expenditures 
are for the replacement or improvement of buses. Facility and bus stop improvements make up 
most of the rest of the capital budget with the remaining 5% allocated to various needs for service 
vehicles, IT systems, shop equipment, etc. A detailed breakdown of projects is included in the 
tables at the end of report. 

Capital Projects 
Bus Replacements & Improvements – Most of the bus acquisitions are being carried over from 
FY17-18 due in part to long lead times and manufacturing delays. The 14 BYD 30-foot electric 
buses are expected to be accepted and paid for by the end of this calendar year. There was 
recent good news from Gillig that an opening in their manufacturing schedule will allow the build 
of the District’s order for ten 40-foot buses this February, six months ahead of schedule. The 
order for the acquisition of four 40-foot electric buses has not yet been placed, although MTD is 
prepared to move forward when the decision is made. The replacement of several hybrid bus 
battery packs begun this fiscal year will continue as the batteries near the end of their useful 
lives. The remainder of the improvements are for ongoing major component replacements, such 
as engines and transmissions. The state-mandated replacement of hybrid bus engines at 
170,000 miles is nearing completion. 

Passenger & Operating Facilities – The Transit Center renovation project appears to be on 
schedule for beginning construction this summer. The City of Santa Barbara has been very 
accommodating in providing temporary passenger facilities and bus loading zones as the Transit 
Center will be unavailable for use during construction. The budget includes upgrades to MTD 
bus stop facilities, including most of 
the older wooden shelters. A more 
piecemeal approach will be used as  
one project with varying shelter 
specifications in three jurisdictions 
has proven challenging. Given 
completion of the Olive canopy and 
charging upgrades in FY17-18, the 
planned earthquake retrofitting and 
roof replacement of the shop 
maintenance bays is expected to 
take place in the coming fiscal year. 

Intelligent Transportation Systems – With the real-time passenger information system 
successfully launched last fall, the implementation phase of the contract with Clever Devices for 
the many intelligent transportation systems added to the fleet is completed. The testing of smart 
cards by students attending SBCC and UCSB is currently underway with the expectation of full 
implementation this fall. The major capital expenditure for the project, the upgrade to Genfare’s 
Fast Fare electronic fareboxes, was previously completed. The capital budget also includes 
funding for the next phase in transit fare payment systems: mobile on-board payment via 
smartphones. The goal is to begin the planning process by the end of fiscal year. 

Information Systems & Other Equipment – FY18-19 will include replacement of the bus fueling 
system including the wireless vehicle mileage and fuel consumption data system. Now 15 years 
old and requiring frequent attention, it is a high priority project. With the bulk of the replacement 

FY 18-19 FY 17-18 FY 17-18
Budget Budget Estimate

Revenue Vehicle Purchases $12,979 $14,879 $1,900
Passenger Facilities 3,300 2,600 100
Operating Facilities 858 1,048 335
Revenue Vehicle Improvements 500 725 605
Intelligent Transportation Systems 500 600 550
Information Systems 225 325 205
Other Equipment 350 325 105
    Total Capital Projects $18,712 $20,502 $3,800

Capital Projects by Category
($ thousands)



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -9- June 5, 2018 

and upgrades of MTD’s IT systems as well as the website makeover completed, the IT capital 
budget is being reduced. The continued replacement of MTD’s aging service vehicle fleet is also 
accounted for in the budget. 

Capital Revenue 
MTD’s capital projects in FY18-19 will be funded from the customary sources including federal 
funds, both formula and discretionary; State Transit Assistance; the Measure A Capital Program; 
and the remaining Prop 1B bond funds. All capital funds for the fiscal year are presently secured. 

Federal Formula Funds – The FTA 
Section 5339(a) formula capital 
program was initiated under the MAP 
21 transportation funding bill in 2013 
and has provided roughly $400,000 
each year. The federal budget for 
FY17-18 included an increase to 
$550,000. The FY18-19 allocation will 
likely be late in the budget cycle 
delaying the use of the funds until the 
following fiscal year. Funds allocated 
up through FY16-17 are being used for 
the ongoing bus purchases. 

Federal Discretionary Funds – The  
grant for the $5.7 million in FTA 

5339(b) discretionary funding awarded last year has been approved for the purchase of four 
electric and ten diesel 40-foot transit buses. It will cover over 60% of the $9.1 million acquisition. 
MTD did receive approval from the FTA to reallocate the $1.4 million in old CMAQ grant funds 
towards the cost of the BYD 30-foot electric buses. This year’s application for additional 
discretionary funds for future bus replacements was rejected by the FTA. The District will 
continue to apply to the competitive grant program with each year’s cycle. 

Measure A Capital Program – In FY18-19, the budget calls for the full use of the District’s 
Measure A capital allocation of $971,000 for the year. The funds will be used as the local share 
for various capital projects. Measure A capital funds are held by the County Auditor-Controller 
on SBCAG’s behalf and provided to MTD on a reimbursement basis. 

Prop 1B Program – MTD will use the remaining $1.2 million in Prop 1B capital funding to assist 
in paying for the TC renovation and safety enhancements including motorized gates, improved 
lighting, and additional security cameras. The Prop 1B program has been a key source of capital 
revenue since 2008 providing nearly $17 million. The FTA Section 5339(a) capital program is 
making up about 25% of the revenue loss. MTD is looking elsewhere to make up the balance. 

State Transit Assistance – TDA State Transit Assistance (STA) funds have served as a critical 
source of capital funding for the District for several decades. With the large capital outlays 
scheduled for FY18-19, MTD will use nearly $8.6 million in such funds bringing the balance down 
to $3.1 million. The majority will be used for upcoming bus acquisitions and the Transit Center 
renovation. It will also fund a number of smaller capital projects. MTD has been allocated 
approximately $1.2 million in STA each of the last three years. The SB1 legislation includes a 
large increase to the program. The partial year FY17-18 SB1 allocation is projected at $650,000 
and will be available in late calendar 2019. A full-year allocation is expected to be in the range 



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -10- June 5, 2018 

of $1.3 million. With an initiative to repeal SB1 on the ballot for this November, it remains to be 
seen whether this important new source of funds will continue. MTD is looking to the increased 
SB1 funding to make up for the loss of Prop 1B capital funding. 

Capital Fund Balances 
The FY18-19 capital budget will result in a 
large usage of capital funds. If all budgeted 
projects are completed, the capital funding 
balance would be $4.5 million compared to 
the $18.7 million balance at the start of the 
year. Given the current backlog of bus 
acquisitions and facility improvements, the 
reduced funding level is not unexpected. 
Nonetheless, concern with future capital asset 
funding needs remains with the loss of Prop 
1B funds, uncertainty with the life of SB1, and 
the potential necessity of allocating some of 
these sources towards balancing operating 
budgets. The $650,000 in STA-SB1 funds and 
the $500,000 in FTA-STIC funds allocated to 
capital are included the $4.5 million year 
ending capital funding balance. 

To assess MTD’s long-term capital needs for 
buses, a bus replacement schedule has been 
prepared and is included in the detailed 
budget tables at the end of this document. 
The schedule assumes an increasingly 
greater proportion of electric bus purchases in 
future years. Including bus replacements 
through FY29-30, the capital funding need is 
estimated at $88 million. 

  

FY 18-19 FY 17-18
Budget Estimate

State Transit Assistance
Beginning Balance $9,332 $9,160
Net Additions/Outlays (6,259) 173
Ending Balance $3,074 $9,332

Federal
Beginning Balance $7,723 $8,775
Net Additions/Outlays (6,823) (1,052)
Ending Balance $900 $7,723

Prop 1B
Beginning Balance $1,197 $971
Net Additions/Outlays (1,197) 226
Ending Balance $0 $1,197

LCTOP & Other
Beginning Balance $460 $101
Net Additions/Outlays 101 359
Ending Balance $561 $460

Measure A
Beginning Balance $0 $0
Net Additions/Outlays 0 (0)
Ending Balance $0 $0

Total Capital Funds
Beginning Balance $18,713 $19,008
Net Additions/Outlays (14,178) (295)
Capital Funds Total $4,535 $18,713

($ thousands)
Capital Fund Balances



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -11- June 5, 2018 

Forecast & Reserves 
Five-Year Forecast 
A five-year operating budget forecast through FY 22-23 has been prepared and is located below. 
Some of the more salient assumptions utilized include the following: 

♦ The service level remains at the FY18-19 levels throughout the five-year period. 
♦ The current fare structure is unchanged during the five-year period. 
♦ Cash/pass revenue stabilizes in FY18-19 and grows incrementally to 2.5% by FY22-23. 
♦ Sales tax revenue figures are based on estimates from other public agencies. 
♦ Federal operating assistance in FY19-20 is based on the FAST Act and 2% thereafter.3 
♦ Wages, most benefits and other operating expenses grow at 2% to 3% per annum. 
♦ Health insurance & diesel fuel prices escalate by 5% each year. 

The five-year forecast indicates growing operating deficits each year with the annual shortfall in 
FY22-23 reaching $2 million. Given the nature of the conservative assumptions where expenses 
continue to outpace revenue, the outcome is not surprising. This has been the case in such 
projections going back a number of years. Additionally, the margin for error increases with each 
future year. However, the critical difference from the past is that the District is now experiencing 
the predicted deficits and proactive measures will be required to reverse this trend. 

 

 
3 If the 2020 census determines that MTD’s service area exceeds 200,000 in population, MTD could be reclassified 
by the FTA from a small to a large urbanized area. Preliminary estimates indicate that this would reduce MTD’s 
operating assistance, potentially up to 25%. Should this occur, it would likely take effect in FY21-22. 

FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23
Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

   OPERATING REVENUE
Passenger Fares $7,050 $7,152 $7,276 $7,421 $7,590
Sales Tax Revenue (TDA - LTF) 7,921 8,024 8,129 8,340 8,557
FTA Operating Assistance 5,221 5,325 5,432 5,541 5,651
Measure A 2,091 2,137 1,976 1,997 2,019
Local Operating Assistance 1,440 1,488 1,535 1,581 1,621
Property Tax Revenue 1,180 1,223 1,268 1,322 1,379
Non-Transportation Income 948 769 784 800 816
   Total Operating Revenue $25,850 $26,119 $26,399 $27,002 $27,633

   OPERATING EXPENSE
Route Operations $16,100 $16,601 $17,119 $17,592 $18,015
Vehicle Maintenance 5,659 5,862 6,072 6,278 6,478
Passenger Accommodations 1,534 1,579 1,627 1,673 1,715
General Overhead 3,041 3,185 3,268 3,382 3,443
   Total Operating Expense $26,333 $27,226 $28,086 $28,925 $29,651

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) ($484) ($1,108) ($1,687) ($1,923) ($2,018)

Five-Year Operating Forecast
($ thousands)



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -12- June 5, 2018 

Operating Reserves 
The forecast indicates the ability of MTD to fully fund operating reserves in FY18-19 followed by 
growing shortfalls from the targeted levels. As the lack of capacity to fund reserves is directly 
attributable to the projected deficits, any resolution to the latter will alleviate reserve shortfalls. 

 

Retirement Benefit Obligations 
Employees are eligible for pension and health benefits upon retirement if established criteria are 
met. A description of these benefits and MTD’s associated obligations and liabilities follows. 

Pension 
Represented Employees – MTD makes monthly contributions to the Western Conference of 
Teamsters Pension Trust for employees covered by the collective bargaining agreement (CBA). 
The contribution amount is established as part of the CBA negotiation process. It is a defined 
benefit plan with payments to retirees based on a formula set by the Pension Trust. Based on 
the most recent actuarial certification, the multi-employer trust is 90% funded, which is 
considered quite high. MTD does not record any Trust assets or liabilities on its books although 
there is the potential for District liability if the Trust were ever to become insolvent. 

Staff & Management – A 401(k) plan was established in 1985 for all employees not subject to 
the CBA. MTD makes an ongoing contribution on the employee’s behalf. As a fully-funded 
defined contribution plan, there is no unfunded retirement benefit liability. 

Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) 
MTD provides post-employment health benefits of up to $285 per month for eligible employees. 
The monthly benefit is in the form of a reimbursement to retirees for their personal health 
insurance premiums. Eligibility for the benefit requires that an employee be at least 65 years of 
age at the time of retirement and have worked a minimum of 20 years at MTD. 

Government accounting standards require measuring the present value of future OPEB payouts 
and recording it as a liability. At the end of FY16-17, this liability stood at $2.3 million. This figure 
is down substantially following last year’s decision to prefunding the liability through setting aside 
a million dollars in an irrevocable trust. MTD joined the California Employers Benefit Trust 
(CERBT), managed by CalPERS, for this purpose. The Board’s decision to fund the trust with 
an additional $500,000 this year will reduce the liability further and ensure a dedicated source 
for payment of future retiree benefits. Staff will come back to the Board following the next biennial 
actuarial valuation of the trust with a recommendation concerning additional prefunding.  

Reserve Funds FY 18-19 FY19/20 FY20/21 FY21/22 FY22/23

Working Capital $5,221 $5,325 $5,432 $5,541 $5,651
Emergency 2,633 2,723 2,809 2,892 2,965
Appropriated 527 545 562 578 593
Reserves Target Balance $8,381 $8,593 $8,802 $9,011 $9,209

Unrestricted Net Position $9,659 $8,451 $6,664 $4,642 $2,523

Targeted Reserves Shortfall $0 ($141) ($2,138) ($4,370) ($6,686)

Targeted Reserve Balances
($ thousands)



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -13- June 5, 2018 

Detailed Budget Tables 

  

0 0 Estimated New Carryover
FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18 Capital Capital

Budget Budget Acqusitions Funding Funding
REVENUE VEHICLE PURCHASES

40' Diesel Buses (10) $5,300,000 $5,300,000 $0 $0 $5,300,000
40' Electric Buses (4) 3,750,000 3,750,000 0 0 3,750,000
30' Electric Buses (8) 1,600,000 3,200,000 1,600,000 0 1,600,000
30' Electric Buses-Capital Lease (6) 2,329,000 2,329,000 0 0 2,329,000
40' SAMTRANS 2003 Gillig Buses (17) 0 300,000 300,000 0 0

Subtotal $12,979,000 $14,879,000 $1,900,000 $0 $12,979,000

REVENUE VEHICLE IMPROVEMENTS
Bus Refurbishing Allowance $100,000 $100,000 $30,000 $30,000 $70,000
Diesel Fleet Drivetrains 250,000 250,000 200,000 200,000 50,000
Hybrid Bus Battery Replacements 150,000 375,000 375,000 150,000 0

Subtotal $500,000 $725,000 $605,000 $380,000 $120,000

OPERATING FACILITIES
Canopy Improvements $0 $115,000 $115,000 $0 $0
Shop Structural & Roof Upgrades 225,000 225,000 0 0 225,000
Charging Infrastructure 250,000 350,000 100,000 0 250,000
Security Upgrades 83,000 83,000 0 0 83,000
Operating Facilities Allowance 100,000 75,000 20,000 45,000 55,000
Calle Real Property Development 200,000 200,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

Subtotal $858,000 $1,048,000 $335,000 $145,000 $713,000

PASSENGER FACILITIES
Transit Center Improvements $2,500,000 $2,400,000 $75,000 $175,000 $2,325,000
Bus Stop Improvements 800,000 200,000 25,000 625,000 175,000

Subtotal $3,300,000 $2,600,000 $100,000 $800,000 $2,500,000

INTELLIGENT TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS
AVL Systems (AIM) $100,000 $475,000 $475,000 $100,000 $0
Advanced Fare Collection System 400,000 125,000 75,000 350,000 50,000

Subtotal $500,000 $600,000 $550,000 $450,000 $50,000

INFORMATION SYSTEMS
Fuel & Mileage Monitoring System $100,000 $100,000 $0 $0 $100,000
Software Systems 50,000 175,000 170,000 45,000 5,000
IT Systems & Infrastructure 75,000 50,000 35,000 60,000 15,000

Subtotal $225,000 $325,000 $205,000 $105,000 $120,000

OTHER EQUIPMENT
Shop Equipment Allowance $50,000 $75,000 $20,000 $0 $50,000
Service Vehicles 250,000 200,000 65,000 $115,000 $135,000
Farebox & Radio Allowance 25,000 25,000 15,000 15,000 10,000
Office Furniture Allowance 25,000 25,000 5,000 5,000 20,000

Subtotal $350,000 $325,000 $105,000 $135,000 $215,000

Total Capital Projects $18,712,000 $20,502,000 $3,800,000 $2,015,000 $16,697,000

Capital Project Detail
Fiscal Year 2018-19



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -14- June 5, 2018 

 
 
  

Fleet Being Replaced Type Qty Budget 
Year

Future    
Cost

Extended            
Cost

 2000-2002 Ebus Shuttles E 4 FY 17-18 $400,000 $1,600,000
 2000-2002 Ebus Shuttles E 10 FY 18-19 $400,000 4,000,000
 1997 40' Nova D 10 FY 18-19 $530,000 5,300,000
 1997 40' Nova E 4 FY 18-19 $937,500 3,750,000
 2004 40' Diesel (600-614) E 5 FY 19-20 $994,594 4,972,969
 2004 40' Diesel (600-614) D 10 FY 19-20 $562,277 5,622,770
 2004 29' Diesel (700-710) D 11 FY 20-21 $519,045 5,709,499
 2006 29' Diesel (711-713) E 3 FY 22-23 $811,492 2,434,476
 2007 40' Hybrids (900-907) E 4 FY 22-23 $1,086,819 4,347,278
 2007 40' Hybrids (900-907) D 4 FY 22-23 $614,415 2,457,661
 2009 29' Hybrids (715-717) D 3 FY 25-26 $601,716 1,805,147
 2011 40' Hybrids (908-915) E 7 FY 27-28 $1,259,922 8,819,451
 2011 40' Diesel (615 - 621) D 7 FY 27-28 $712,276 4,985,930
 2013 40' Diesel (622 - 634) E 13 FY 29-30 $1,418,053 18,434,687
 2013 40' Diesel (622 - 634) D 10 FY 29-30 $801,673 8,016,726
 2015 Articulated Buses E 3 FY 29-30 $1,815,108 5,445,323

$87,701,916Total Projected Cost:     

Bus Replacement Schedule
FY 17-18 to FY 29-30



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -15- June 5, 2018 

 

 

  

FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18
Budget Budget  Amount % Estimated  Amount % 

    FAREBOX REVENUE
  Cash Fares & Tokens $1,995,563 $2,136,896 ($141,333) -7% $1,997,947 ($2,384) -0.1%
  Adult Passes 1,022,633 1,059,463 (36,830) -3% 1,040,961 (18,328) -1.8%
  Youth Passes 495,595 513,370 (17,775) -3% 497,289 (1,694) -0.3%
  Senior Passes 189,276 186,697 2,579 1% 183,763 5,513 3.0%
  Mobility Passes 150,898 152,230 (1,332) -1% 148,844 2,054 1.4%
  Day Passes 4,309 4,374 (65) -1% 4,267 42 1.0%
  Downtown-Waterfront Shuttle 1,155,490 1,096,278 59,212 5% 1,119,310 36,180 3.2%
  UCSB Contract Fares 1,076,497 1,037,135 39,363 4% 1,055,389 21,108 2.0%
  SBCC Contract Fares 868,068 844,961 23,107 3% 868,068 0 0.0%
  Special Event Fares & Amtrak 66,300 78,500 (12,200) -16% 61,062 5,238 8.6%
  City My Ride Program 25,000 35,000 (10,000) -29% 25,000 0 0.0%
    Subtotal $7,049,629 $7,144,904 ($95,275) -1% $7,001,900 $47,730 0.7%

    GRANTS & SUBSIDIES
  TDA Sales Tax Revenue $7,921,258 $7,771,309 $149,949 2% $7,547,562 $373,696 5.0%
  FTA Formula Assistance 5,220,966 5,081,813 139,153 3% 5,215,206 5,760 0.1%
  Measure A 2,090,776 2,014,211 76,565 4% 2,014,368 76,408 3.8%
  State & Local Operating Assista 1,439,568 1,259,851 179,717 14% 1,217,401 222,167 18.2%
  Property Tax Revenue 1,180,124 1,213,312 (33,189) -3% 1,192,476 (12,352) -1.0%
    Subtotal $17,852,692 $17,340,496 $512,196 3% $17,187,013 $665,679 3.9%

    NON-TRANSPORTATION INCOME
  Advertising on Buses $600,000 $550,000 $50,000 9% $600,000 $0 0.0%
  Lease & Other Income 233,971 218,486 15,485 7% 216,060 17,911 8.3%
  Interest Income 113,562 67,910 45,652 67% 80,701 32,861 40.7%
    Subtotal $947,533 $836,396 $111,137 13% $896,761 $50,772 5.7%

  Total Operating Revenue $25,849,854 $25,321,795 $528,059 2% $25,085,674 $764,180 3.0%

Operating Revenue Summary
Fiscal Year 2018-19

Change Change



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -16- June 5, 2018 

 

  

FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18
Budget Budget  Amount % Estimated  Amount % 

    ROUTE OPERATIONS
  Drivers $12,037,734 $11,927,208 $110,527 1% $11,770,841 $266,893 2%

  Dispatch & Supervision 724,974 787,219 (62,245) -8% 736,910 (11,936) -2%

  Hiring & Training 366,986 361,737 5,249 1% 435,036 (68,051) -16%

  Risk & Safety 2,070,995 2,238,602 (167,607) -7% 2,544,768 (473,772) -19%

  Transportation Subsidies 899,562 869,058 30,504 4% 869,059 30,503 4%

    Subtotal $16,100,251 $16,183,824 ($83,572) -1% $16,356,614 ($256,363) -2%

    VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
  Mechanics $1,226,520 $1,244,509 ($17,988) -1% $1,152,374 $74,146 6%

  Cleaners & Fuelers 888,234 841,878 46,357 6% 839,075 49,159 6%

  Supervision 752,128 497,103 255,025 51% 514,763 237,365 46%

  Vehicle Consumables 1,912,726 1,668,132 244,595 15% 1,695,463 217,263 13%

  Bus Parts & Supplies 715,000 794,000 (79,000) -10% 629,654 85,346 14%

  Vendor Services 107,500 82,500 25,000 30% 70,189 37,311 53%

  Risk & Safety 57,071 55,500 1,571 3% 38,281 18,790 49%

    Subtotal $5,659,180 $5,183,621 $475,560 9% $4,939,799 $719,382 15%

    PASSENGER ACCOMMODATIONS
  Passenger Facilities $567,338 $449,464 $117,875 26% $508,055 $59,283 12%

  Transit Development 201,404 297,774 (96,370) -32% 297,973 (96,569) -32%

  Promotion & Information 438,019 436,275 1,744 0% 400,399 37,620 9%

  Fare Revenue Collection 326,780 280,559 46,221 16% 276,749 50,030 18%

    Subtotal $1,533,541 $1,464,072 $69,469 5% $1,483,176 $50,365 3%

    GENERAL OVERHEAD
  Finance $580,032 $578,495 $1,537 0% $580,072 ($39) 0%

  Personnel 172,822 168,635 4,187 2% 166,165 6,657 4%

  Utilities & Communication 262,763 246,501 16,262 7% 244,122 18,641 8%

  Operating Facilities 386,298 360,478 25,821 7% 379,684 6,615 2%

  District Administration 1,638,600 1,573,917 64,683 4% 1,650,029 (11,429) -1%

    Subtotal $3,040,515 $2,928,025 $112,490 4% $3,020,071 $20,444 1%

  Total Operating Cost $26,333,488 $25,759,542 $573,946 2% $25,799,660 $533,828 2%

Change Change

Operating Expense Summary
Fiscal Year 2018-19



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -17- June 5, 2018 

FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18
Budget Budget  Amount % Estimated  Amount % 

DRIVERS
Scheduled $6,660,794 $6,802,661 ($141,867) -2% $6,559,079 $101,716 2%
Scheduled Overtime 524,482 417,939 106,542 25% 503,049 21,432 4%
Unscheduled Pay 274,998 258,975 16,023 6% 257,241 17,757 7%
Driver Lite Duty 9,457 7,853 1,603 20% 27,970 (18,513) -66%
FICA 646,415 645,471 944 0% 633,264 13,151 2%
Pension 964,440 941,216 23,224 2% 930,235 34,205 4%
Health 1,934,574 1,826,839 107,735 6% 1,819,919 114,655 6%
Sick Pay 198,833 199,355 (522) 0% 127,863 70,970 56%
Vacation Pay 497,357 464,099 33,258 7% 486,087 11,270 2%
Holiday Pay 248,238 247,379 859 0% 238,417 9,821 4%
Other Pay 35,715 39,267 (3,552) -9% 76,440 (40,725) -53%
Unemployment Insurance 33,932 33,904 28 0% 41,659 (7,727) -19%
Uniforms 8,500 42,250 (33,750) -80% 69,620 (61,120) -88%

Drivers Subtotal $12,037,734 $11,927,208 $110,527 1% $11,770,841 $266,893 2%

DISPATCH & SUPERVISION
Supervisors $281,168 $323,915 ($42,747) -13% $290,392 ($9,224) -3%
Staff 176,538 172,224 4,314 3% 171,175 5,363 3%
FICA 40,854 43,495 (2,642) -6% 38,896 1,958 5%
Pension 33,702 38,053 (4,351) -11% 48,968 (15,266) -31%
Health 115,042 135,501 (20,459) -15% 108,420 6,622 6%
Sick Pay 6,882 7,370 (488) -7% 5,565 1,316 24%
Vacation Pay 34,809 34,000 809 2% 40,205 (5,396) -13%
Holiday Pay 17,977 19,350 (1,374) -7% 17,023 953 6%
Other Pay 16,664 11,708 4,955 42% 15,047 1,617 11%
Unemployment Insurance 1,340 1,603 (263) -16% 1,219 121 10%

$724,974 $787,219 ($62,245) -8% $736,910 ($11,936) -2%

HIRING & TRAINING
Staff $36,135 $35,252 $883 3% $31,708 $4,427 14%
Student Drivers 92,750 93,186 (436) 0% 106,828 (14,078) -13%
Existing Drivers/Supers 139,450 128,894 10,556 8% 174,388 (34,938) -20%
FICA 21,410 20,551 859 4% 17,673 3,737 21%
Pension 10,909 10,731 178 2% 16,052 (5,143) -32%
Health 20,137 24,100 (3,963) -16% 31,827 (11,690) -37%
Sick Pay 1,972 1,961 11 1% 2,144 (172) -8%
Vacation Pay 5,415 5,290 125 2% 14,217 (8,803) -62%
Holiday Pay 3,422 3,345 77 2% 5,061 (1,639) -32%
Other Pay 729 713 17 2% 2,829 (2,100) -74%
Unemployment Insurance 106 113 (7) -6% 490 (384) -78%
Medical Exams & License Fees 22,090 25,600 (3,510) -14% 23,891 (1,801) -8%
Employment Advertising 6,000 6,000 0 0% 6,993 (993) -14%
Training, Travel & Meetings 6,460 6,000 460 8% 935 5,525 591%

Hiring & Training Subtotal $366,986 $361,737 $5,249 1% $435,036 ($68,051) -16%

Change Change

Route Operations
Fiscal Year 2018-19



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -18- June 5, 2018 

  

FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18
Budget Budget  Amount % Estimated  Amount % 

RISK & SAFETY
Wages & Benefits

Staff $151,021 $147,331 $3,691 3% $141,316 $9,705 7%
Supervisors 246,519 304,753 (58,234) -19% 304,052 (57,533) -19%
Driver Accident Pay 1,839 1,832 6 0% 2,089 (251) -12%
FICA 35,018 40,871 (5,852) -14% 41,341 (6,323) -15%
Pension 41,569 49,398 (7,829) -16% 48,479 (6,910) -14%
Health 81,058 95,975 (14,917) -16% 83,812 (2,754) -3%
Sick Pay 5,697 5,623 74 1% 16,917 (11,220) -66%
Vacation Pay 34,813 34,018 795 2% 49,169 (14,356) -29%
Holiday Pay 13,996 16,428 (2,432) -15% 16,244 (2,249) -14%
Other Pay 3,874 24,273 (20,399) -84% 25,079 (21,205) -85%
Unemployment Insurance 1,156 1,459 (303) -21% 1,304 (148) -11%

Wages & Benefits Subtotal $616,559 $721,961 ($105,401) -15% $729,803 ($113,244) -16%

Public Liability
Professional Services $115,900 $142,585 ($26,685) -19% $155,799 ($39,899) -26%
Insurance 308,437 270,138 38,299 14% 283,083 25,354 9%
Current Year Incident Payouts 50,000 50,000 0 0% 29,363 20,637 70%
Current Year Incident Reserves 100,000 100,000 0 0% 33,600 66,400 198%
Prior Years Incident Payouts 50,000 125,000 (75,000) -60% 12,020 37,980 316%
Change in Prior Years Reserve (50,000) (125,000) 75,000 -60% (51,602) 1,602 -3%

Public Liability Subtotal $574,337 $562,723 $11,614 2% $462,262 $112,076 24%

Workers' Compensation
Professional Services $300,599 $251,745 $48,854 19% $288,745 $11,854 4%
Insurance 85,500 104,500 (19,000) -18% 97,788 (12,288) -13%
Current Year Incident Payouts 75,000 125,000 (50,000) -40% 40,000 35,000 87%
Current Year Incident Reserves 250,000 400,000 (150,000) -38% 451,076 (201,076) -45%
Prior Years Incident Payouts 350,000 350,000 0 0% 263,900 86,100 33%
Change in Prior Years Reserve (200,000) (300,000) 100,000 -33% 190,788 (390,788) -205%
Miscellaneous Risk & Safety 19,000 22,673 (3,673) -16% 20,405 (1,405) -7%

Workers' Compensation Subtotal $880,099 $953,918 ($73,820) -8% $1,352,703 ($472,604) -35%

Risk & Safety Subtotal $2,070,995 $2,238,602 ($167,607) -7% $2,544,768 ($473,772) -19%

TRANSPORTATION SUBSIDIES
ADA Paratransit Service $899,562 $869,058 $30,504 4% $869,059 $30,503 4%

Transportation Subsidies Subtotal $899,562 $869,058 $30,504 4% $869,059 $30,503 4%

TOTAL ROUTE OPERATIONS $16,100,251 $16,183,824 ($83,572) -1% $16,356,614 ($256,363) -2%

Change Change

Route Operations
Fiscal Year 2018-19



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -19- June 5, 2018 

 

  

 
FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18

Budget Budget  Amount % Estimated  Amount %

MECHANICS
Mechanics $745,006 $725,095 $19,912 3% $650,668 $94,338 14%
Less Mechanic Capital Labor (31,191) (30,607) (585) 2% (24,424) (6,767) 28%
Mechanics-OT 38,032 37,526 506 1% 56,309 (18,277) -32%
FICA 67,384 69,789 (2,405) -3% 64,121 3,263 5%
Pension 92,475 91,833 642 1% 84,127 8,348 10%
Health 183,958 170,095 13,863 8% 147,728 36,230 25%
Sick Pay 6,645 23,811 (17,166) -72% 36,073 (29,428) -82%
Vacation Pay 58,402 93,551 (35,148) -38% 71,283 (12,880) -18%
Holiday Pay 31,191 30,754 437 1% 34,593 (3,402) -10%
Other Paid Leave 1,560 1,538 22 1% 1,051 509 48%
Unemployment Insurance 2,757 2,955 (198) -7% 3,273 (516) -16%
Uniforms 16,000 16,000 0 0% 17,305 (1,305) -8%
Tool Allowance 14,300 12,169 2,131 18% 10,267 4,033 39%

Mechanics Subtotal $1,226,520 $1,244,509 ($17,988) -1% $1,152,374 $74,146 6%
CLEANERS & FUELERS

Service Workers $486,298 $480,689 $5,609 1% $461,609 $24,688 5%
FICA 42,815 41,752 1,063 3% 39,652 3,163 8%
Pension 80,164 73,364 6,800 9% 69,999 10,166 15%
Health 194,033 168,480 25,553 15% 181,861 12,172 7%
Sick Pay 11,193 10,707 487 5% 12,197 (1,004) -8%
Vacation Pay 37,004 32,072 4,932 15% 35,055 1,950 6%
Holiday Pay 23,048 20,292 2,756 14% 22,320 728 3%
Other Paid Leave 2,125 2,012 113 6% 1,331 794 60%
Unemployment Insurance 2,785 2,743 42 2% 2,495 290 12%
Uniforms 7,098 6,552 546 8% 9,416 (2,318) -25%
Medical Exams & License Fees 1,671 3,216 (1,545) -48% 3,140 (1,469) -47%

Cleaners & Fuelers Subtotal $888,234 $841,878 $46,357 6% $839,075 $49,159 6%
SUPERVISION

Staff $487,637 $313,302 $174,334 56% $332,163 $155,474 47%
FICA 41,099 26,713 14,385 54% 29,120 11,979 41%
Pension 53,724 31,670 22,054 70% 34,195 19,529 57%
Health 104,620 73,870 30,750 42% 66,416 38,204 58%
Sick Pay 4,040 4,464 (424) -10% 3,369 671 20%
Vacation Pay 26,168 18,846 7,322 39% 27,183 (1,015) -4%
Holiday Pay 16,160 10,750 5,410 50% 12,112 4,048 33%
Other Paid Leave 3,232 2,457 775 32% 6,476 (3,244) -50%
Unemployment Insurance 1,326 905 421 46% 1,260 66 5%
Training, Travel & Meetings 14,125 14,125 0 0% 2,469 11,656 472%

Supervision Subtotal $752,128 $497,103 $255,025 51% $514,763 $237,365 46%

Change Change

Vehicle Maintenance Detail
Fiscal Year 2018-19



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -20- June 5, 2018 

 

  

 
FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18

Budget Budget  Amount % Estimated  Amount %

VEHICLE CONSUMABLES
Bus Fuel                               $1,496,835 $1,309,432 $187,403 14% $1,316,479 $180,356 14%
Oil & Lubricants 135,934 115,000 20,934 18% 130,861 5,073 4%
Electric Vehicle Power 100,000 72,000 28,000 39% 74,120 25,880 35%
Tire Lease 169,957 161,700 8,257 5% 164,192 5,765 4%
Tire Mounting 10,000 10,000 0 0% 9,811 189 2%

Vehicle Consumables Subtotal $1,912,726 $1,668,132 $244,595 15% $1,695,463 $217,263 13%

VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIES
Bus Parts Issued $625,000 $700,000 ($75,000) -11% $550,000 $75,000 14%
Shop Supplies 65,000 70,000 (5,000) -7% 56,684 8,316 15%
Bus Servicing Supplies 15,000 10,000 5,000 50% 17,219 (2,219) -13%
Hazmat Disposal & Compliance 10,000 14,000 (4,000) -29% 5,751 4,249 74%

Vehicle Part & Supplies Subtotal $715,000 $794,000 ($79,000) -10% $629,654 $85,346 14%

VENDOR BUS REPAIRS
Vandalism Repairs $5,000 $5,000 $0 0% $2,629 $2,371 90%
Accident Damage Repairs 5,000 5,000 0 0% 2,727 2,273 83%
Accident Claim Collections (2,500) (2,500) 0 0% (8,262) 5,762 -70%
Other Vendor Repairs 100,000 75,000 25,000 33% 73,095 26,905 37%

Vendor Bus Repairs Subtotal $107,500 $82,500 $25,000 30% $70,189 $37,311 53%

RISK & SAFETY
Workers' Comp Services $22,571 $20,000 $2,571 13% $19,313 $3,258 17%
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,500 5,500 (1,000) -18% 5,149 (649) -13%
Current Year Incident Payouts 10,000 10,000 0 0% 2,829 7,171 253%
Current Year Incident Reserves 20,000 20,000 0 0% 38,561 (18,561) -48%
Prior Years Incident Payouts 150,000 150,000 0 0% 6,904 143,096 n/a
Change in Prior Years Reserve (150,000) (150,000) 0 0% (34,476) (115,524) 335%

Risk & Safety Subtotal $57,071 $55,500 $1,571 3% $38,281 $18,790 49%

TOTAL VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $5,659,180 $5,183,621 $475,560 9% $4,939,799 $719,382 15%

Change Change

Vehicle Maintenance Detail
Fiscal Year 2018-19



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -21- June 5, 2018 

 

  

FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18
Budget Budget  Amount % Estimated  Amount %

PASSENGER FACILITIES

Wages & Benefits
Supervisors $162,093 $126,542 $35,551 28% $159,433 $2,659 2%
TC Advisors 109,762 73,731 36,031 49% 87,796 21,966 25%
Staff 39,777 39,808 (31) 0% 41,479 (1,701) -4%
FICA 26,642 20,700 5,941 29% 24,440 2,202 9%
Pension 26,769 26,491 278 1% 20,827 5,943 29%
Health 118,875 86,054 32,820 38% 82,068 36,807 45%
Sick Pay 4,103 3,987 115 3% 5,049 (946) -19%
Vacation Pay 17,393 14,188 3,205 23% 19,153 (1,760) -9%
Holiday Pay 13,011 10,576 2,434 23% 9,451 3,560 38%
Other Paid Leave 2,123 1,762 361 20% 2,101 21 1%
Unemployment Insurance 1,589 1,015 573 56% 2,599 (1,010) -39%

Wages & Benefits Subtotal $522,135 $404,856 $117,280 29% $454,396 $67,739 15%

Buildings & Grounds
TC Contract Maintenance $31,533 $31,717 ($185) -1% $41,083 ($9,550) -23%
TC Repairs/Supplies 6,000 5,000 1,000 20% 7,927 (1,927) -24%
Bus Stop Repairs/Supplies 5,000 5,000 0 0% 2,657 2,343 88%
TC Property Insurance 2,671 2,891 (221) -8% 1,992 679 34%

Buildings & Grounds Subtotal $45,203 $44,608 $595 1% $53,659 ($8,456) -16%

Passenger Facilities Subtotal $567,338 $449,464 $117,875 26% $508,055 $59,283 12%

TRANSIT DEVELOPMENT

Staff $116,205 $174,221 ($58,016) -33% $176,044 ($59,839) -34%
FICA 10,064 15,436 (5,371) -35% 15,872 (5,808) -37%
Pension 13,156 20,178 (7,022) -35% 20,748 (7,592) -37%
Health 38,198 46,666 (8,467) -18% 44,233 (6,035) -14%
Sick Pay 1,982 6,065 (4,084) -67% 4,485 (2,503) -56%
Vacation Pay 8,988 14,315 (5,327) -37% 17,187 (8,199) -48%
Holiday Pay 3,373 7,826 (4,453) -57% 6,625 (3,252) -49%
Other Paid Leave 1,012 2,348 (1,336) -57% 3,139 (2,127) -68%
Unemployment Insurance 424 679 (255) -38% 630 (206) -33%
Training, Travel & Meetings 3,000 5,000 (2,000) -40% 0 3,000 n/a
Planning Services & Supplies 5,000 5,040 (40) -1% 9,010 (4,010) -45%

Transit Development Subtotal $201,404 $297,774 ($96,370) -32% $297,973 ($96,569) -32%

Change Change

Passenger Accommodations Detail
Fiscal Year 2018-19



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -22- June 5, 2018 

 

  

FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18
Budget Budget  Amount % Estimated  Amount %

PROMOTION & INFORMATION

Wages & Benefits
Staff $118,581 $113,358 $5,223 5% $110,468 $8,113 7%
FICA 10,177 9,625 552 6% 9,945 232 2%
Pension 13,304 12,582 721 6% 13,123 181 1%
Health 20,728 20,117 611 3% 20,163 565 3%
Sick Pay 2,942 2,106 837 40% 2,721 221 8%
Vacation Pay 5,117 3,493 1,624 47% 8,205 (3,089) -38%
Holiday Pay 5,117 5,493 (376) -7% 4,975 142 3%
Other Paid Leave 1,279 1,373 (94) -7% 3,869 (2,590) -67%
Unemployment Insurance 424 679 (255) -38% 420 4 1%

Wages & Benefits Subtotal $177,669 $168,825 $8,844 5% $173,890 $3,779 2%
Outside Services

Media Ad Placement 16,000 15,000 1,000 7% 12,139 3,861 32%
Brochures & Publications 19,200 19,200 0 0% 13,965 5,235 37%
Market Research 7,500 8,500 (1,000) -12% 365 7,135 1955%
Promotional Giveaways 15,000 15,000 0 0% 861 14,139 1641%
Bus/Shuttle Decorations 1,500 1,500 0 0% 840 660 79%
Other Promotions 92,300 94,300 (2,000) -2% 93,800 (1,500) -2%
Route Schedules & Information 104,850 109,950 (5,100) -5% 101,372 3,478 3%
Training, Travel & Meetings 4,000 4,000 0 0% 3,167 833 26%

Outside Services Subtotal $260,350 $267,450 ($7,100) -3% $226,509 $33,841 15%
Promotion & Information Subtotal $438,019 $436,275 $1,744 0% $400,399 $37,620 9%

FARE REVENUE COLLECTION

Wages & Benefits
Staff $138,181 $132,468 $5,713 4% $119,190 $18,991 16%
FICA 12,117 11,595 522 4% 10,747 1,370 13%
Pension 15,839 12,794 3,045 24% 13,080 2,759 21%
Health 58,792 53,690 5,101 10% 53,172 5,620 11%
Sick Pay 2,755 2,786 (31) -1% 3,447 (692) -20%
Vacation Pay 10,290 9,326 964 10% 10,684 (394) -4%
Holiday Pay 4,779 4,663 116 2% 4,571 208 5%
Other Paid Leave 2,390 2,331 58 2% 2,588 (198) -8%
Unemployment Insurance 636 905 (269) -30% 685 (49) -7%

Wages & Benefits Subtotal $245,780 $230,559 $15,221 7% $218,164 $27,616 13%
Outside Services

Fare Processing $36,000 $15,000 $21,000 140% $25,587 $2,659 10%
Farebox Parts & Repairs 25,000 15,000 10,000 67% 13,804 2,659 19%
Tickets, Tokens & Transfers 20,000 20,000 0 0% 19,195 2,659 14%

Outside Services Subtotal $81,000 $50,000 $31,000 62% $58,586 $7,978 14%
Fare Revenue Collection Subtotal $326,780 $280,559 $46,221 16% $276,749 $35,594 13%

TOTAL PSNGR ACCOMMODATIONS $1,533,541 $1,464,072 $69,469 5% $1,483,176 $35,929 2%

Change Change

Passenger Accommodations Detail
Fiscal Year 2018-19



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -23- June 5, 2018 

 

  

`
FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18

Budget Budget  Amount % Estimated  Amount % 

FINANCE
Staff $324,418 $319,940 $4,478 1% $313,129 $11,289 4%
FICA 29,033 28,224 809 3% 28,221 812 3%
Pension 37,951 36,894 1,058 3% 37,116 835 2%
Health 81,579 78,422 3,157 4% 77,789 3,790 5%
Sick Pay 6,591 6,528 63 1% 3,231 3,361 104%
Vacation Pay 27,875 22,344 5,531 25% 24,777 3,098 13%
Holiday Pay 14,352 14,001 351 3% 13,918 434 3%
Other Paid Leave 6,279 6,125 153 3% 8,340 (2,061) -25%
Unemployment Insurance 954 1,018 (64) -6% 945 9 1%
Financial Audit Services 51,000 65,000 (14,000) -22% 72,605 (21,605) -30%

Finance Subtotal $580,032 $578,495 $1,537 0% $580,072 ($39) 0%

PERSONNEL
Staff $104,293 $101,909 $2,383 2% $99,331 $4,962 5%
FICA 8,954 8,735 219 3% 8,572 382 4%
Pension 11,705 11,419 286 3% 11,332 373 3%
Health 34,797 33,454 1,343 4% 33,325 1,471 4%
Sick Pay 1,501 1,217 284 23% 3,827 (2,326) -61%
Vacation Pay 4,502 4,392 110 3% 3,804 698 18%
Holiday Pay 4,502 4,780 (278) -6% 4,362 140 3%
Other Paid Leave 2,251 2,390 (139) -6% 1,297 954 74%
Unemployment Insurance 318 339 (21) -6% 315 3 1%

Personnel Subtotal $172,822 $168,635 $4,187 2% $166,165 $6,657 4%

UTILITIES
Telephone & Data Communications $76,111 $72,140 $3,970 6% $71,723 $4,388 6%
Power, Water & Refuse 171,652 162,000 9,652 6% 162,356 9,296 6%
Two-Way Radios 15,000 12,360 2,640 21% 10,043 4,957 49%

Utilities Subtotal $262,763 $246,501 $16,262 7% $244,122 $18,641 8%

OPERATING FACILITIES
Wages & Benefits

Staff $58,453 $57,022 $1,431 3% $53,211 $5,242 10%
FICA 5,044 4,921 123 2% 4,875 169 3%
Pension 6,593 6,433 161 2% 6,435 159 2%
Health 10,364 9,940 424 4% 9,865 499 5%
Sick Pay 886 872 14 2% 1,653 (767) -46%
Vacation Pay 3,804 3,711 93 2% 6,532 (2,728) -42%
Holiday Pay 2,536 2,474 62 2% 2,460 76 3%
Other Paid Leave 254 247 6 2% 0 254 0%
Unemployment Insurance 212 226 (14) -6% 210 2 1%

Wages & Benefits Subtotal $88,146 $85,846 $2,300 3% $85,241 $2,905 3%

Change Change

General Overhead Detail
Fiscal Year 2018-19



FY 2018-19 Operating & Capital Budget Santa Barbara MTD 

Draft -24- June 5, 2018 

 

`
FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18 FY 2017-18

Budget Budget  Amount % Estimated  Amount % 

OPERATING FACILITIES (cont'd)
Service Vehicles

Parts & Repairs $30,000 $30,000 $0 0% $33,849 ($3,849) -11%
Fuel 69,600 60,000 9,600 16% 58,000 11,600 20%

Service Vehicles Subtotal $99,600 $90,000 $9,600 11% $91,849 $7,751 8%
Buildings & Grounds

Contract Maintenance $80,720 $83,360 ($2,640) -3% $89,099 ($8,379) -9%
Overpass Site Maintenance 5,500 5,500 0 0% 107 5,393 5040%
B&G Repairs/Supplies 60,000 40,000 20,000 50% 67,796 (7,796) -11%
Property Insurance 52,332 55,771 (3,439) -6% 45,592 6,740 15%

Buildings & Grounds Subtotal $198,552 $184,631 $13,921 8% $202,594 ($4,041) -2%
Operating Facilities Subtotal $386,298 $360,478 $25,821 7% $379,684 $6,615 2%
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
Wages & Benefits

Staff $583,030 $510,744 $72,286 14% $510,131 $72,899 14%
Bus Ad Revenue Placement 2,314 2,264 50 2% 0 2,314 0%
FICA 52,229 45,370 6,859 15% 43,803 8,427 19%
Pension 68,274 59,307 8,967 15% 60,204 8,070 13%
Health 161,688 123,978 37,709 30% 122,159 39,529 32%
Sick Pay 8,670 8,165 505 6% 4,827 3,843 80%
Vacation Pay 59,630 54,058 5,572 10% 59,097 532 1%
Holiday Pay 24,160 15,464 8,696 56% 21,856 2,304 11%
Other Paid Leave 7,248 4,639 2,609 56% 8,352 (1,104) -13%
Unemployment Insurance 1,591 1,093 497 45% 1,471 120 8%

Wages & Benefits Subtotal $968,832 $825,083 $143,750 17% $831,899 $136,933 16%
Administrative Services

Directors Fees $12,600 $12,600 $0 0% $9,520 $3,080 32%
Public Officials Insurance 67,143 67,040 103 0% 65,560 1,583 2%
Legal Counsel 85,000 85,000 0 0% 115,212 (30,212) -26%
Pension Administration 2,500 2,500 0 0% 2,168 332 15%
Office Equipment Maintenance 188,930 165,000 23,929 15% 171,652 17,278 10%
Miscellaneous Services 69,194 138,694 (69,500) -50% 92,131 (22,937) -25%
Office & Computer Supplies 60,000 45,000 15,000 33% 67,573 (7,573) -11%
Dues & Subscriptions 52,400 55,000 (2,600) -5% 54,325 (1,925) -4%
Conferences, Meetings & Training 19,000 19,000 0 0% 7,531 11,469 152%
Employee Relations 19,365 20,000 (635) -3% 35,173 (15,808) -45%
Retiree Health Insurance 0 60,000 (60,000) -100% 62,216 (62,216) -100%
Mandated Fees & Permits 40,000 40,000 0 0% 35,973 4,027 11%
Bus Ad Revenue Program 15,000 9,000 6,000 67% 13,852 1,148 8%
Misc. Expenses & Losses 38,636 30,000 8,636 29% 85,243 (46,607) -55%

Administrative Services Subtotal $669,768 $748,834  ($79,067) -11% $818,130 ($148,362) -18%
District Administration Subtotal $1,638,600 $1,573,917 $64,683 4% $1,650,029 ($11,429) -1%

TOTAL GENERAL OVERHEAD $3,040,515 $2,928,025 $112,490 4% $3,020,071 $20,444 1%

Change Change

General Overhead Detail
Fiscal Year 2018-19



 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: JUNE 5, 2018 AGENDA ITEM: #8 

DEPARTMENT: GOVERNMENT RELATIONS/COMPLIANCE 

TYPE: ACTION ITEM 

PREPARED BY: STEVE MAAS ____________________ 
                     Signature            
 
REVIEWED BY: GENERAL MANAGER ____________________  
                          Signature            
 
SUBJECT: DRAFT MTD FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22 OVERALL DBE GOAL 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve MTD's FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22 
Proposed "Overall Goal for Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Participation in Federal Transit 
Administration Assisted Programs.” 
 
DISCUSSION: 
MTD is required to submit an overall goal for Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 
participation to the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) every three years.  (The FTA defines a 
DBE as a for-profit small business concern that is at least 51 percent owned by one or more 
individuals who are members of a group that is historically both socially and economically 
disadvantaged.) For FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22, based on the analysis detailed in the attached 
report, staff proposes an annual goal for DBE participation of 2.8 percent of the FTA assistance 
that is available for contracting (approximately $35,600 of nearly $1.3 million of federal assistance 
available for contracting in FY 2019). 
 
As recommended by FTA, the goal is based on the most recent information available regarding 
the total number of firms and the number of certified DBE firms that are available as potential 
contractors for various categories of work. The total number of firms is determined based on US 
Census County Business Patterns, categorized by North American Industry Classification System 
codes (NAICS Codes). The number of certified DBE firms is determined using the California 
Unified Certification Program (CUCP) to find certified DBE firms in the same NAICS categories. 
 
The draft DBE overall goal will be released for public review following this Board meeting. If any 
comments are received, staff will respond as appropriate.  If any comments result in substantive 
changes, staff will return to the Board with the revised document. The overall goal document must 
be submitted to FTA prior to August 1, 2018. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 

• MTD’s FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22 Proposed "Overall Goal for DBE Participation in Federal 
Transit Administration Assisted Programs." 



Page Left Intentionally Blank 



DRAFT 

FY 2019 - FY 2021 Triennial 
Overall Goal for 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
Participation in Federal Transit 

Administration 
Assisted Programs 

Prepared by the 

Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District 
550 Olive Street, Santa Barbara, CA  93101 

(805) 963-3364, www.sbmtd.gov

June 5, 2018 



 

 
 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 
FY 2019 - FY 2021 Triennial Overall DBE Goal for FTA-Assisted Programs 

 

Table of Contents 

Introduction .................................................................................................................. 1 

Background ................................................................................................................. 1 

FTA-Assisted Contracting Program ............................................................................. 1 

Goal Methodology ....................................................................................................... 3 

Step 1: Determination and Weighting of a Base Figure ................................ 3 

Step 2: Adjusting the Base Figure ................................................................. 5 

Proposed Overall DBE Goal ........................................................................................ 7 

Race-Neutral Implementation Measures ..................................................................... 7 

Public Participation and Facilitation ............................................................................. 8 

 

 



DRAFT 
 

1 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 
FY 2019 - FY 2021 Triennial Overall DBE Goal for FTA-Assisted Programs 

 
INTRODUCTION 
 
The Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District (MTD) has prepared this FY 2019 – FY 
2021 triennial overall Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goal for projects assisted 
by the U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT), Federal Transit Administration (FTA), 
in compliance with Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Title 49--Transportation, Subtitle A-
-Office of the Secretary of Transportation, Part 26--Participation By Disadvantaged 
Business Enterprises In Department Of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs, 
Subpart C--Goals, Good Faith Efforts, and Counting, Section 26.45--How do recipients set 
overall goals. 
 
The purpose of the DBE goal-setting process is to level the playing field so that DBEs can 
compete fairly for Department of Transportation-assisted contracts. The program is 
narrowly-tailored in accordance with applicable law. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
As a condition of receiving funding from FTA, MTD signed an assurance that it will comply 
with FTA’s DBE requirements. In accordance with Title 49 CFR Part 26 provisions, MTD 
is required to develop and submit a Triennial Overall DBE Goal for its FTA-assisted 
projects. This document presents MTD’s Overall DBE Goal and Methodology for FY 2019 
- FY 2021. 
 
FTA-ASSISTED CONTRACTING PROGRAM 
 
MTD currently utilizes its FTA Section 5307 funding for operations. Thus, all of MTD’s 
operating expenditures are federalized. In MTD’s FY 2019 budget, the Section 5307 funds 
comprised 21.8 percent of MTD’s total operating funding. The percentage of MTD’s 
operating funding from the Section 5307 program is not expected to change significantly 
in FY 2020 or FY 2021. Thus, it is assumed that 21.8 percent of every MTD operating 
expenditure will be from Section 5307 funds for the entire three-year period. 
 
Table 1 below lists the operating expenditures that comprise potential contracting 
opportunities in FY 2019. These contracting opportunities comprise 22.2 percent of 
MTD’s operating budget. The table includes both the total amount budgeted and the FTA 
Section 5307 share (i.e., 21.8 percent of the total) of each potential contracting 
opportunity. As shown in the table, nearly $5.9 million in total funds (nearly $1.3 million in 
FTA Section 5307 funds) are potentially available for contracting opportunities. This 
amount is not expected to vary significantly in FY 2020 or FY 2021.



DRAFT 

2 

 



DRAFT 

3 

As shown in Table 2, MTD does not anticipate the use of FTA funds for any capital 
projects that are applicable to the overall DBE goal during the triennial period. (MTD does 
anticipate the use of FTA funds for revenue vehicle purchases. Pursuant to FTA 
regulations, transit revenue vehicle purchases are not included in this calculation of 
MTD’s overall DBE annual goal.) 
 

TABLE 2: MTD FY 2019 Capital Projects 

 Capital Projects Total Cost FTA Share* 

 Revenue Vehicles $13,479,000  n/a 

 Other Capital Projects $5,233,000  $0  

 Total Capital Projects $18,712,000  $0  

*Excluding revenue vehicles.   

 
MTD’s total contracting opportunities that are applicable to the overall DBE goal-setting 
process are presented in Table 3. As the table shows, MTD expects to have a total of 
approximately $1,275,000 of FTA funds in contracting opportunities in FY 2019. This 
amount is not expected to vary significantly In FY 2020 or FY 2021. 
 

TABLE 3: MTD FY 2019 Contracting Opportunities Summary 

 Line Item FTA Share 

 Operating Contracting Opportunities $1,274,695  

 Capital Contracting Opportunity $0  

 Total Contracting Opportunities $1,274,695  

 
GOAL METHODOLOGY 
 
Step 1: Determination and Weighting of a Base Figure 
 
MTD does not have any subrecipients. MTD followed an approved federal methodology 
to determine the Base Figure for the relative availability of DBEs to all comparable firms 
(DBE and Non-DBE) available to bid on MTD’s FTA-assisted potential contracting 
opportunities. Table 4 presents the North American Industry Classification System 
(NAICS) codes for the various potential contracting opportunities shown in Table 1 above. 
Table 4 also presents the number of all firms, the number of certified DBE firms, and the 
percent of all firms that are certified DBE firms for those NAICS codes. 
  



DRAFT 

4 

TABLE 4: Total Firms & Certified DBE Firms by NAICS Code 

NAICS   Number of Firms1 Percent 

Codes Description All 
Firms 

DBE 
Firms DBE 

441310 Automotive Parts & Accessories Stores 1,001  4  0.4% 
441320 Tire Dealers 636  1  0.2% 
443142 Electronics Stores 1,613  0  0.0% 
444130 Hardware Stores 356  1  0.3% 
453210 Office Supplies & Stationery Stores 282  5  1.8% 
454310 Fuel Dealers 40  0  0.0% 
485991 Special Needs Transportation 135  6  4.4% 
517110 Wired Telecommunications Carriers 1,008  5  0.5% 
517210 Wireless Telecommunications Carriers (except Satellite) 396  0  0.0% 
522110 Commercial Banking 2,521  0  0.0% 
524210 Insurance Agencies & Brokerages  4,838  14  0.3% 
524291 Claims Adjusting 118  8  6.8% 
524292 Third Party Admin. of Insurance & Pension Funds 143  2  1.4% 
541110 Offices of Lawyers  8,607  22  0.3% 
541430 Graphic Design Services 1,105  118  10.7% 
541611 Admin. Management Consulting Services 2,899  469  16.2% 
541850 Outdoor Advertising 103  26  25.2% 
541860 Direct Mail Advertising 104  18  17.3% 
541890 Other Services Related to Advertising 248  46  18.5% 
561311 Employment Placement Agencies 621  13  2.1% 
561439 Other Business Service Centers (including Copy Shops) 303  8  2.6% 
561499 All Other Business Support Services 168  40  23.8% 
561720 Janitorial Services 1,485  35  2.4% 
561730 Landscaping 2,070  19  0.9% 
561790 Other Services to Buildings & Dwellings 405  16  4.0% 
611420 Computer Training 43  41  95.3% 
611430 Professional & Management Development Training 189  102  54.0% 
621999 All Other Misc. Ambulatory Health Care Services 115  1  0.9% 
811121 Automotive Body, Paint, & Interior Repair & Maintenance 1,372  2  0.1% 
811122 Automotive Glass Replacement Shops 142  1  0.7% 
811212 Computer & Office Machine Repair & Maintenance 217  17  7.8% 
811213 Communication Equipment Repair & Maintenance 41  6  14.6% 
812331 Linen Supply 51  3  5.9% 
  Total/Base Figure 33,375  1,049  3.1% 
Note 1: All firms from 2015 County Business Patterns (US Census Bureau); DBE firms from 2018 CUCP (Caltrans).  

 
 



DRAFT 

5 

The methodology included accessing the 2018 California Unified Certification Program 
(CUCP) DBE database (for certified DBE firms) and the 2015 U.S. Census Bureau County 
Business Patterns NAICS codes database (for all firms) in the categories of work defined 
in Tables 1 & 2 for MTD’s market area. For all firms, the market area comprises the 
following California counties: Los Angeles, Monterey, San Benito, San Luis Obispo, Santa 
Barbara, Santa Cruz, and Ventura.  For DBE firms, the market area comprised all CUCP-
certified DBE firms that indicated an interest in working in Santa Barbara County. This 
methodology resulted in a Base Figure that 3.1 percent of all available firms in the MTD 
market area are certified by the CUCP as DBE firms.  
 
MTD next weighted the Base Figure using the “Weighted Base Figure Worksheet” 
provided by FTA. Table 5 below shows the results of the weighting process. As shown, 
the Weighted Base figure resulting from this methodology is 2.8 percent. 
 
Step 2: Adjusting the Base Figure 
 
Following the establishment and weighting of the Base Figure, MTD reviewed and 
assessed other evidence that could potentially affect the relative availability of DBEs 
within the market area. This is in accordance with the prescribed narrow-tailoring 
provisions set forth under 49 CFR Part 26.45. 
 
Past DBE Goal Attainment 
 
Historical DBE participation attainments provide demonstrable evidence of DBE 
availability and capacity to perform. Thus, MTD calculated past DBE participation 
attainments for the three most recent completed federal fiscal years: 

• FFY 2015 - 0.0% 

• FFY 2016 - 0.3% 

• FFY 2017 - 0.7% 
 
In the first six months of FFY 2018, MTD achieved 0.7%, and the agency is expecting to 
achieve between 1.5% and 2.0% at a minimum by the end of FFY 2018. MTD continues 
to believe that the Weighted Base Figure of 2.8 percent is achievable with the continuation 
of the agency’s enhanced effort to encourage DBE firms to become certified by the CUCP 
and bid on MTD projects. Thus, MTD believes that it is not appropriate to revise the Base 
Figure based on past DBE goal attainment. 
 
Disparity Study 
 
MTD uses a strictly race-neutral DBE program since the Westerns States decision. If MTD 
continues to fail to reach its DBE overall goal, the agency will re-evaluate its DBE program 
to determine whether contract goals are necessary to achieve the overall goal. If after re-
evaluation MTD believes a race-conscious program is necessary, MTD, as required by 
Western States, will gather evidence to determine if discrimination in the transportation 
contracting industry is present. 
 



DRAFT 

6 

TABLE 5: Weighted Base Figure 

NAICS       Weighted 
Base 
Figure Codes Description Weight Availability 

441310 Automotive Parts & Accessories Stores 0.12216  0.00400  0.0005  
441320 Tire Dealers 0.03075  0.00157  0.0000  
443142 Electronics Stores 0.00000  0.00000  n/a 
444130 Hardware Stores 0.00000  0.00281  0.0000  
453210 Office Supplies & Stationery Stores 0.01025  0.01773  0.0002  
454310 Fuel Dealers 0.27896  0.00000  n/a 
485991 Special Needs Transportation 0.15369  0.04444  0.0068  
517110 Wired Telecommunications Carriers 0.01300  0.00496  0.0001  
517210 Wireless Telecommunications Carriers (except Satellite) 0.00256  0.00000  n/a 
522110 Commercial Banking 0.01384  0.00000  n/a 
524210 Insurance Agencies & Brokerages  0.07954  0.00289  0.0002  
524291 Claims Adjusting 0.00000  0.06780  0.0000  
524292 Third Party Admin. of Insurance & Pension Funds 0.07869  0.01399  0.0011  
541110 Offices of Lawyers  0.01452  0.00256  0.0000  
541430 Graphic Design Services 0.02145  0.10679  0.0023  
541611 Admin. Management Consulting Services 0.00871  0.16178  0.0014  
541850 Outdoor Advertising 0.00000  0.25243  0.0000  
541860 Direct Mail Advertising 0.00000  0.17308  0.0000  
541890 Other Services Related to Advertising 0.03125  0.18548  0.0058  
561311 Employment Placement Agencies 0.00000  0.02093  0.0000  
561439 Other Business Service Centers (including Copy Shops) 0.00000  0.02640  0.0000  
561499 All Other Business Support Services 0.00214  0.23810  0.0005  
561720 Janitorial Services 0.00000  0.02357  0.0000  
561730 Landscaping 0.01379  0.00918  0.0001  
561790 Other Services to Buildings & Dwellings 0.03968  0.03951  0.0016  
611420 Computer Training 0.00000  0.95349  0.0000  
611430 Professional & Management Development Training 0.00796  0.53968  0.0043  
621999 All Other Misc. Ambulatory Health Care Services 0.00406  0.00870  0.0000  
811121 Automotive Body, Paint, & Interior Repair & Maintenance 0.03532  0.00146  0.0001  
811122 Automotive Glass Replacement Shops 0.00000  0.00704  0.0000  
811212 Computer & Office Machine Repair & Maintenance 0.03228  0.07834  0.0025  
811213 Communication Equipment Repair & Maintenance 0.00000  0.14634  0.0000  
812331 Linen Supply 0.00540  0.05882  0.0003  
Total       0.0279  
Percent       2.8% 

  



DRAFT 

7 

The Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro) conducted a 
disparity study in 2012 (the “Metro 2012 DBE Program Disparity Study”). The study 
documented disparities for African Americans, Asian-Pacific Americans, Subcontinent 
Asian Americans, and Hispanic Americans. The study also found that Caucasian females 
were over-utilized; however, in a subsequent analysis, it was determined that Caucasian 
females were underutilized. 
 
Other Available Evidence 
 
MTD is not in possession of other information that would have an impact on the DBE goal 
assessment. 
 
PROPOSED OVERALL DBE GOAL 
 
MTD’s final triennial overall DBE goal for FY 2016 - FY 2018 for DBE participation in FTA-
assisted programs is 2.8 percent. The goal is available for all CUCP-certified DBEs on a 
Race Neutral basis. 
 
If appropriate, MTD may adjust the three-year overall goal during the three-year period to 
which it applies, in order to reflect changed circumstances. If so, MTD will submit such an 
adjustment to the FTA for review and approval. 
 
RACE-NEUTRAL IMPLEMENTATION MEASURES 
 
MTD will employ various actions to increase future DBE participation and achieve the 
overall goal: 

• MTD will continue to identify existing contractors that could potentially qualify for 
CUCP certification as DBE firms, and will encourage such firms to apply for 
certification. Staff will assist such firms in their application as appropriate. 

• MTD will increase staff participation in outreach opportunities to firms that may 
qualify for DBE certification, including professional organizations and publications 
geared to such firms. Staff will encourage interested firms to apply for DBE 
certification and will assist them as appropriate. 

• MTD will work with nearby transit operators to consider joint participation in DBE-
oriented contracting information events. 

• MTD will continue to identify strategies for increasing DBE participation if the 
agency continues to fail to meet its DBE goal. Such strategies may include the 
future implementation of a race-conscious component. 

 
Fostering Small Business Participation 
 
MTD’s DBE program includes an element to structure contracting requirements to 
facilitate competition by small business concerns. The element takes all reasonable steps 
to eliminate obstacles to participation by small business concerns.  
 
  



DRAFT 

8 

The small business participation element includes the following strategies: 

• In multi-year design-build contracts, MTD will require bidders on the prime contract 
to specify elements of the contract or specific subcontracts that are of a size that 
small businesses, including DBEs, can reasonably perform. 

• On prime contracts exceeding $100,000, MTD will encourage the prime contractor 
to provide subcontracting opportunities of a size that small businesses, including 
DBEs, can reasonably perform, rather than self-performing all the work involved. 

• MTD will structure applicable procurements to facilitate the ability of consortia or 
joint ventures consisting of small businesses, including DBEs, to compete for and 
perform prime contracts. 

• To meet the portion of MTD’s overall goal projected to be met through race-neutral 
measures, MTD will ensure that a reasonable number of prime contracts are of a 
size that small businesses, including DBEs, can reasonably perform. 

• MTD will actively implement these program elements to foster small business 
participation a requirement of good faith implementation of MTD’s DBE program. 

 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND FACILITATION 
 
In accordance with Public Participation Regulatory Requirements of Title 49 CFR Part 26, 
minority, women, local business associations, and community organizations within the 
market area were consulted and provided an opportunity to review the triennial goal 
analysis and provide input. 
 
MTD conducted the following outreach activities during the development of the overall 
DBE goal: 

• Staff emailed a DBE flyer, Attachment A, to various advocacy groups representing 
potential DBE firms for dissemination to their members. 

• Staff will present MTD’s DBE program to groups representing potential DBE firms, 
such as Santa Barbara Women’s Economic Ventures and the Santa Barbara 
Hispanic Chamber of Commerce. 

• Staff will reach out to other appropriate groups to present MTD’s DBE program to. 
 
MTD intends to continue to enhance the outreach to such organizations during the next 
triennial DBE goal-setting process. 
 
MTD will publish a link to the overall goal and methodology document on the agency’s 
website for a public comment period on June 8, 2018. If comments are received from the 
public during the review period, staff will make any appropriate revisions prior to submittal 
of the document to the FTA. 



1  

To:   MTD Board of Directors  
From:  Jerry Estrada, General Manager  
Date:   June 5, 2018 
Subject:  General Manager’s Report 
 
Operations, Fleet & Facilities 
Operations is holding mandated VTT (Verification of Transit Training) sessions the week 
of June 4th, 2018.  These educational training classes are held four times a year, at four 
different days during each designated week, at varying times, to accommodate 
employees’ different work schedules.  VTT certification is required of all employees who 
hold a Class B license with passenger endorsements, such as our Operators.   
 
The Summer bid will commence on June 11, 2018, and is generally our shortest bid, 
lasting until August 19th, 2018.  This week, Operations will be meeting with Planning staff 
to fine tune our August bid.  Bidding for that next block of time will start within the next 
couple of weeks. 
 
All three Nova articulated buses are back in full service. Santa Barbara City College has 
finished its term, and service levels are now throttling back. The local high school term 
ends June 8th and UCSB is out June 15th.  Fuel consumption with the end of the semester 
at City College has dropped from 2,200 gallons per day to 1,950 gallons per day.  
 
Bus 630, a 2013 Gillig, was in the shop for a transmission replacement.  This is the first 
failure of an Allison transmission at such a young age (204k miles).  The transmission is 
equipped with a prognostic system which has detected excessive clutch wear even 
though the transmission ran and shifted fine.  A rebuilt transmission has been installed 
and Western States Transmission came on site to reflash the transmission control module 
to accommodate their rebuilt unit.  Valley Power Systems is rebuilding the removed unit 
and noted wear on the C1 and C5 clutch packs.  
 
On May 31st staff will participate in a call with SCE personnel to discuss requirements for 
SCE’s Charge Ready Transit Bus Program.  The program will provide funding for charging 
infrastructure installation projects.  It will also provide rebates to participating transit 
agencies to help offset the costs of buying and installing the electric bus charging 
equipment.  SCE will begin accepting application on June 4th, 2018.   
  
Administration 
Our Community Relations team has completed presentations to a record high of 13 
elementary schools this season. Area 6th graders receive a presentation on how to 
navigate the MTD system prior to their entrance into Junior High in the fall. Summer will 
bring presentations with Safety Town attendees—preschoolers learning about all kinds 
of safety will get to learn about riding the bus as well.  
 
Staff attended a meeting of the Santa Barbara County Traffic Engineering Committee 
(TEC) on May 23. MTD is a voting member of the TEC, which is an advisory committee 
to the County Board of Supervisors. The TEC discusses and makes recommendations 
regarding proposed speed zone changes on County roads. The TEC recommended that 



2 

the Board approve each of the changes proposed at this meeting. None were of concern 
to MTD. 

Staff met with Santa Barbara County Parks Department staff on May 24th, 2018, regarding 
the potential for a new bus stop serving Goleta Beach Park.  Staff will continue 
researching this subject. 

General Manager Estrada and staff met with Goleta City Manager Michelle Greene and 
Public Works Director Charlie Ebeling on May 24th, 2018, to discuss MTD bus stops on 
Storke Road between Hollister Avenue and Santa Felicia Drive. The meeting was 
productive and staff is hopeful that the process will result in advantageous changes. 

Marketing has worked with HR to create and post job opening announcements on all of 
MTD’s social media sites.  Job recruiting site Craigslist is also a prime source for 
recruiting.  This week HR started using a new job announcement flyer for bus operators 
on Craigslist created by Marketing.  It provides continuity with what has been posted on 
MTD’s sites, and looks great with the new branding and photos of current drivers.  HR 
feels the new approach will have an immediate impact in attracting more applicants to 
MTD.  

Staff will be receiving premium quotes soon for flood insurance from Brown & Brown for 
presentation to the Board at the next meeting to be held on June 19.  Coverage is with 
Wright National Flood Insurance Company through the National Flood Insurance 
Program.  There are five policies in total that renew effective July 10, 2018, covering all 
buildings and their contents at 550 Olive Street as follows:  administrative, fuel service 
island, bus wash, carport, and maintenance.  After several large increases in prior years, 
rates leveled off the past two policy periods and it is therefore anticipated by Brown & 
Brown that the renewal will not see a significant increase.       

Staff will also be making a recommendation at the June 19 Board meeting for the renewal 
of the Excess Workers’ Compensation insurance (EWC).  The District has EWC coverage 
through a pooled program with California State Association of Counties, Excess 
Insurance Authority (CSAC EIA). Current premium estimates for the policy renewing 
effective July 1, 2017 are favorable based on projections and reinsurance rates.  CSAC 
EIA will distribute final premium numbers in June, and there may be a chance that final 
numbers may come in higher than the assumptions currently in place.  

A select group of SBCC students began testing their student IDs as smart cards with the 
start of summer session. Currently, all other student ID cards do not contain the chips 
necessary for farebox wireless reading. The goals are to verify proper use in the field in 
terms of consistent, accurate farebox reading, the effect on boarding time, denial of “bad 
listed” cards, etc. While staff has carried out extensive testing that met all of these criteria, 
trial usage by students in live service presents a very different environment.  MTD will be 
carrying out a similar program with UCSB students this summer. 

The review of fuel bidder qualifications has been completed. Seven of the eight firms 
submitting qualification proposals were approved for participating in the upcoming fixed 
price fuel invitation for bids. The current contract expires as the end of this November. 


	20180605 Item #1 Board Meeting Agenda
	20180605 Item #4 Board Meeting Minutes 20180522 FINAL
	#1 Cover Sheet 20180605
	#2 APsbmtd 20180605
	#3 ARsbmtd 20180605
	20180605 Item #7 Staff Report - FY2018-19 Budget (002)
	20180605 Item #7 Staff Report-Attachment 1 - Draft FY2018-19 Operating  Capital Budget
	Executive Summary
	Transit Service Level
	Operating Budget
	Operating Revenue
	Operating Expenses

	Capital Budget
	Capital Projects
	Capital Revenue
	Capital Fund Balances

	Forecast & Reserves
	Five-Year Forecast
	Operating Reserves

	Retirement Benefit Obligations
	Pension
	Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)

	Detailed Budget Tables

	20180605 Item #8 Staff Report DBE_Goal
	20180605 Item #8 Staff Report-Attachment 1 - DBE_Goal_FY19-FY21 (V2)
	Introduction
	Background
	FTA-Assisted Contracting Program
	Goal Methodology
	Step 1: Determination and Weighting of a Base Figure
	Step 2: Adjusting the Base Figure

	Proposed Overall DBE Goal
	Race-Neutral Implementation Measures
	Public Participation and Facilitation

	20180605 Item #10 GM Report FINAL
	ADPF26D.tmp
	Introduction
	Background
	FTA-Assisted Contracting Program
	Goal Methodology
	Step 1: Determination and Weighting of a Base Figure
	Step 2: Adjusting the Base Figure

	Proposed Overall DBE Goal
	Race-Neutral Implementation Measures
	Public Participation and Facilitation




